EOPL
E

E A
R R

Municipality of Anchorage
Public Transit Advisory Board
Meeting Agenda
September 9, 2021; 5:30-7:00 P.M.
https://bit.ly/PTAB-September-2021

Call to Order
Roll Call
Approval of the Agenda

0N e

Public Involvement Announcement:

For those watching live online, comments and questions can be submitted via Teams Live Q&A by
clicking on the Q&A button on the right side of the screen. Public comments for this meeting have also
been collected via email and people have had the opportunity to sign up for a phone call. When the
Board reaches your agenda item, your comment will be addressed, first by written comment, then by
Teams Live Q&A, and finally via outbound phone call. If you have elected to be contacted by phone, the
meeting moderator will attempt to call you after the agenda item has been discussed by the Board. You
will have 2 minutes to speak on each item you wish to comment on. Written comments will be read
aloud by the meeting moderator after the items have been discussed by the Board. Teams Live Q&A
comments will be addressed when appropriate. A recording is being made of this meeting and will be
posted on the Municipal website.

5. Action /Information Items

a. Service Change Meeting (Info Item)

b. Minutes of the June 10, 2021 meeting (Action ltem)
c. Minutes of the August 12, 2021 meeting (Action Item)
d. Director’'s Update (Info Item)

e. 2022 Budget Resolution (Action ltem)

f. Fare Free Discussion (Info Item)

g. Advocacy for Pedestrian Safety (Info Iltem)

h. Ridership Update (Info Item)
6. Public Comments [2 minutes each]
7. Member Comments
8. Adjournment
Next PTAB Meeting Date:
PTAB regular meeting — October 14, 2021, 5:30 - 7:00pm (Location: TBD)

The Municipality of Anchorage does not discriminate on the basis of age, race, sex, color, national origin, religion or disability in access to, or
operation of its programs, services, activities or in its hiring or employment practices. Title VI inquiries should be forwarded to
titlevi@muni.org or 907.343.8246. PTAB meetings are audio recorded. The AMATS Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) process is
used to satisfy the public participation process of the Program of Projects (POP) that is required in U.S.C. Section 5307.


https://bit.ly/PTAB-September-2021

September 20,
2021

Service Change




Summary Matrix of Service Changes

=

Schedule
Change IFrequency off Span of Route
(Traveltime and}  ggryice Service Alignment New Route
service
reliability) _ _ _ -
M-F S-S M-F S-S M-F S-S M-F S-S M-F S-S

Route 10: Northern Lights

Route 11: Gov Hill / Fairview

Route 20: Mountain View

Route 21: Mt. View / Northway

Route 25: Tudor

Route 30: Debarr

Route 31: Northeast

Route 35: Arctic

Route 40: Spenard / Airport

Route 41: Government Hill

Route 55: Lake Otis

Route 65: Jewel Lake

Route 85: Old Seward / West Anc

Route 91: Huffman N/A

Route 92: Eagle River ® | '

. Changed M-F : Monday - Friday S-S : Saturday - Sunday Effective Date: 9/20/21
Definitions

Alignment The path the bus travels along.

Frequency of service

How often a bus comes along a particular route.

Service reliability

The ability of buses to consistently maintain their schedule.

Span of service

The time from when service begins in the morning to when it ends in the evening.

Travel time

The time it takes for a bus to travel from one stop to the next.




Summary of Service Changes

New Route: 85 - Old Seward / West
Anchorage

This is a new route that will travel between the
Downtown Transit Center and the Dimond
Transit Center. It will provide direct service to
the Loussac Library and travel along parts of
Old Seward Hwy, 36" Ave, Wisconsin St, and
Northern Lights Blvd. Weekday service will run
every 60 minutes between 6 AM and Midnight.
Weekend service will run every 60 minutes
between 8 AM and 8 PM. The new route map
and trip times are included in this packet.

Route 11 — Fairview / Senior Center &
Route 41 — Government Hill

Routes 11 and 41 will be operated with 40’
buses instead of the smaller 22’ buses to help
prevent overcrowding. The route alignments
will remain the same. Trip start and end times
will be adjusted to improve on-time
performance and transfer opportunities.

Routes 10, 11, 20, 21, 25, 35, 40, 41,

55, & 92

Trip start and end times will be adjusted as part
of this service change to improve on-time
performance and transfer opportunities. The
new trip times and timetables are included in
this packet.

Route 40 — Spenard / Airport &
Route 65 — Jewel Lake / Airport

The bus stop at the North Terminal (Stop
#3034) and the bus stop on Postmark Drive
(Stop # 3519) will be removed from service due
to traffic pattern changes enacted by the
airport. The bus stop at the South Terminal will
remain in service.

The Routes 40 and 65 will no longer travel on
Postmark Drive through the North Terminal
parking lot, instead they will remain on
International Airport Road. A map of the
alignment change and discontinued bus stops
are included in this packet.

AnchorRIDES

To help simplify the AnchorRIDES zones,
“Premium Zone 2” will be merged with
“Premium Zone 1” to create a single premium
service area.

With the addition of the new route 85, the
Core Service Area will expand in west
Anchorage.

The new service area map is included in this
packet.

For More Information:
Online: www.peoplemover.org
Email: transitplanning@muni.org
Phone: 907-343-6543

Visit: Customer Service Office*

*Customer Service and ticket sales remain
temporarily relocated at 517 W. 7" Ave., Suite
200 (next to Northrim Bank).



Route 40 — Spenard / Airport & Route 65 — Jewel Lake / Airport

The bus stop at the North Terminal (Stop #3034) and the bus stop on Postmark Drive
(Stop # 3519) will be removed from service due to traffic pattern changes enacted by
the airport. The bus stop at the South Terminal will remain in service.

The Routes 40 and 65 will no longer travel on Postmark Drive through the North
Terminal parking lot, instead they will remain on International Airport Road.

= 40 and 65 New Alignment
mm 40 and 65 Old Alignment
== Route 40 and 65

U PM3511

W 50th Ave

Old Int'l Airport Rd

i,
% O PM3024
T

& Mapbox €E0panStaetMap Impeova this map



Municipality of Anchorage
Q PEOPLE Public Transportation Department

Route Numbers

The system redesign in 2017 brought new route numbers. The basis for the new numbering system
gives insight into each of the route types.

Frequent Neighborhood

Routes Routes
15 min peak frequency 30 or 60 min peak frequency

I > m Northern Lights @ Mountain View /

. Northway Loop *
15-minute routes are red & yRoop

Neighborhood

. . (30 min)
end in a zero. The routes 10, @ Northeast * routes end in a
20, 30, and 40 are all high (30 min) one. The routes 11,
frequency routes. m Senior Center Loop 21,31, and 41 are

(60 min) all neighborhood
Im Government Hill Loop routes.

Standard
Routes
15 - 60 min peak frequency

Commuter

@ Tudor (75-30 min) Routes

*See schedule Rush hour service

' Commuter routes
| > Al I begin with a nine.
The routes 91 and

Standard routes end in a five. _ €ED cagle River 92 are commuter
The routes 25, 35, 55, and 65 @ J;‘ge"l‘)ake/A'rport routes.

are standard routes ranging r— — ad—rg [e%va_rd/_ — 1|« Operated with 22-foot buses

in frequency up to 60 West Anc (60 min) !

minutes. R4 =- - - - - =

Most Routes are operated by a 40-foot
I Route 85 — coming | bus. Labels for routes operated by a 22-
| September 20, 2021! I foot bus have a white background.

! p |

: Routes 11 & 41 will be operated by
: a 40-foot bus beginning 9/20/21.
I



- fish Creek

7 ynaypark Sy

Earthquake Park

Balto Seppala
park

10 yiewnsod

Wisconsin St

SPENARD/HOOD LAKE

\
(65

Northwood Dr

Internatigrial AirpO™ &

Arctic Blvd

Fireweed Ln

Benson Blvd

36th Ave

Dimond Blvd

cst

&
o
CONNERS LAKE 2
£
=z
Raspberry Rd
g (35
3
g
8
Z
Michaet. 1 Shibe £
5
Kincaid Rd < Z]
SAND LakE %
T
2 Pamela Joy Lowry
E g Nemorit ok
S
3 BiRCH LAKE
El JewelLoke
g Pork
v il
83th Ave s
Jade Sreet
~ 65
\ =
s
—~J CAMPBELL LAKE ;_1
Conppbel Creek Estuary e
SYRY)
-
South Anchorage Park
o
S
0‘&\Q
o < South Anchorage.
N N e re]
< W Klatt Rd
Turmagain Refuge Park
-
‘pH ~_ Timberlane Pork
Ar m -

Dimond Mall

88th Ave

Walmart

Johns Park.

Lo Maoth Ave
B

Medfra St

Eastchester Park

Northern Li

c g
Latouere ™

Parsons Ave
—52

GOOSE LAKE

Lynnwood
Park

TAKU LAKE.

o
<
<

Johns Rd

N

6th Ave

E 76th Ave

Lake Otis Pkwy

Frequent
Routes

15 min peak frequency

@@ Northern Lights
& @D Mountain View

Meadow
Street Park

0ld Seward Hwy

Lore Rd
Whisper Faith

park

E 100th Ave

Seward Hwy

Independence park

Tanglewood Park

ceanview Dr ||

.

(30 pEY
m Spenard/Airport

Turin
par

Turpin St

Ira Walker Park
Russian

Jack
Springs.
park

Debarr Rd

Beaver Pl

CHENEY
LAk

Baxter Rd

BAXTER BOG.

Boniface Pkwy

Neighborhood
Routes

30 or 60 min peak frequency
Mountain View /
Northway Loop *
(30 min)

(31) Northeast *

60 min)

@D serir enter o

(60 min)

Standard
Routes
15 60 min peak frequency

E 1udor (1530 min)

See schedule

m Arctic (30 min)
@ Lok otis comin)

Hill Loop
(60 min)

Commuter
Routes
Rush hour service

( ﬁj Huffman *

B eagle River

Easy St

Centenniol
Viloge

Park Place St

Coronado Rd

istadol

Conqui

Lower Sunny Cir

Upper Sunny Cir

(65 | Jewel Lake/Airport
(60 min)
Bus Type
Old Seward/
West Anchorage — 40-foot bus
(GO mmE 22-foot bus
A Schools * Operated with 22-foot buses.
@ Points of Interest anile
@© Medical Facilities @ Transit Center/Hub
@ Airports O Key Transfer Points
&
O'Malley Rd
Forsythe Pk

Hoffman Pork

Huffman Rd

City Hall

PeopleMover.org * (907) 343-6543

Bob and Arlene Cross Park
ot e

Tith Ave

2th ave

°
o
c
(]
[}
B2
=]
=

12th Ct

Muidoon
Library.

1950

16th Ave

Cordova st




LEGEND

\ 65 = Transfer available - route listed in blue

0
\%/

O = Transfer available at transit center or to a Y
Downtown _ high-frequency route (bus arrives every
& City Hall: 15 minutes at peak weekday hours)
20, 30, 40 — 3rd Ave _ _ > 14 y
25, 35, 85 5th Aver | = Time points Muldoon
6th Avel | .
11,41, 92 i N [a Transit
c&th: 4 % o Hub:
o = v
40 m 5 < 25 Muldoon
5,35,85 § — e 30 Library
& v DeBarr Rd m 1 .
_ Mo
_Gﬁ Ave = b begich =Mlle & o
2 0 Middle e Ctr Dr
= <) 3
E S @ he]
= ACE/ACT O o
» Program S s
o Whaley N .h. .lm ioh S
° . ast Hig 5
. % s
Fireweed n -~
Stellar -
Secondary® Al &
R O Northern Lights Blvd Northern|Li
g

[<

@‘ wmzmoj | Bivd ¢

Alaska State
E School For Deaf

nd Academy

. University of
Alaska Anchorage

20, 55
®

. Providence
Loussac y Alaska
o Library Medical
o Center
&
] Tudor Rd

Boniface T Pkw!

. Alaska Pacific

University

Baxter Rd

Dr .y RS

|

Old Sewdrd Hwy
Elmore Road

Route 10 travels between the Downtown Transit Center and the Muldoon Transit Hub

via Midtown, UMed, and Northern Lights Boulevard.

KT
spyb1 uiayjioN




ROUTE 10-OUTBOUND (Blue Zone) ROUTE 10-INBOUND

Downtown Transit Center — Muldoon Muldoon — Downtown Transit Center
= e g ® 3 |o3 5 S o3 o3 o3 o3 o3 =
c e p o 0 0 » n|l o o | o 0 » 0 » c
i I o n = = = | B ] | = = o3 = = = ]
FlE] &S |22 |2 |2 o 3 ] ol |® ® |® |2 |[F
c p” BI|Y |3 |3 |esT| = S |s3|3 3 9 3 3 3 c
2l 5| 2| % |8c|5.|cs|c8|sc|l 20 = |sc|cs|cs|5-]|c8|cg]|ce|3
S 3 5 S|6c|Sc|cZ| a8 S8a| & = 8s| ow a3| 3| a0 c8| o5 2
=K o * » oE|SE £8|ls=| 38 © © SE| | £5 SE| S| EE|Ec| 2
2cl a5l = | = |€E|135|ER|Es|=¢| 2 o |BE|[ES| €| 35| EL|E3| | 2
oo [ Q wmO|lcc=|]O0]|]O00O0| 30 [} [T} 30 o0 O i == O'® <] oQo| oo
oo (&) m m dZ|lag<|Za|Zao| =2 [a] [a] =Z | Zm | Zm oa| 24 20| Z2n | Q0
[ [1]
2051 | 0003 | 0275 | 0279 | 1299 | 1223 | 1228 | 1232 | 1240 | 0355 M 0355 | 2000 | 0385 | 0388 | 1223 | 0398 | 0406 | 0409 | 2051

MONDAY-FRID

6:06 | 6:08 | 6:18 | 6:21 | 6:27 | 6:36 | 6:39 | 6:42 | 6:46 | 6:49 6:10 | 6:14 | 6:18 | 6:20 | 6:27 | 6:31 | 6:37 | 6:39 | 6:46
6:21 | 6:23 | 6:33 | 6:36 | 6:42 | 6:51 | 6:54 | 6:57 | 7:01 | 7:04 6:25 | 6:29 | 6:33 | 6:35 | 6:42 | 6:46 | 6:52 | 6:54 | 7:01
6:36 | 6:38 | 6:48 | 6:51 | 6:57 | 7:06 | 7:09 | 7:12 | 7:16 | 7:19 6:40 | 6:45 | 6:50 | 6:52 | 7:00 | 7:06 | 7:12 | 7:14 | 7:20
6:51 | 6:53 | 7:03 | 7:06 | 7:12 | 7:21 | 7:24 | 7:27 | 7:31 | 7:34 6:55 | 7:00 | 7:05 | 7:07 | 7:15 | 7:21 | 7:27 | 7:29 | 7:35
7:06 | 7:08 | 7:18 | 7:21 | 7:27 | 7:36 | 7:39 | 7:42 | 7:46 | 7:49 710 | 715 | 7:20 | 7:22 | 7:30 | 7:36 | 7:42 | 7:44 | 7:50
7:22 | 7:24 | 7:34 | 7:37 | 7:43 | 7:52 | 7:55 | 7:58 | 8:02 | 8:05 7:25 | 7:30 | 7:35 | 7:37 | 7:45 | 7:51 | 7:57 | 7:59 | 8:05
7:36 | 7:38 | 7:48 | 7:51 | 7:57 | 8:06 | 8:09 | 8:12 | 8:16 | 8:19 740 | 7:45 | 7:50 | 7:52 | 8:00 | 8:06 | 8:12 | 8:14 | 8:20
7:51 | 7:53 | 8:03 | 8:06 |8:12 | 8:21 | 8:24 | 8:27 | 8:31 | 8:34 7:55 | 8:00 | 8:05 | 8:07 | 8:15 | 821 | 8:27 | 8:29 | 8:35
8:06 | 8:08 | 8:18 | 8:21 | 8:27 | 8:36 | 8:39 | 8:42 | 8:46 | 8:49 8:10 | 8:15 | 8:20 | 8:22 | 8:30 | 8:36 | 8:42 | 8:44 | 8:50
8:21 | 8:23 | 8:33 | 8:36 | 8:42 | 8:51 | 8:54 | 8:57 | 9:01 | 9:04 8:25 | 8:30 | 835 | 837 | 845 | 851 | 857 | 859 | 9:05
8:36 | 8:38 | 8:48 | 8:51 | 8:57 | 9:06 | 9:09 [9:12 | 9:16 | 9:19 8:40 | 8:45 | 8:50 | 8:52 | 9:00 | 9:06 | 9:12 | 9:14 | 9:20
8:51 | 8:53 | 9:03 | 9:06 [ 9:12 | 9:21 | 9:24 | 9:27 | 9:31 | 9:34 8:55 | 9:00 | 9:05 | 9:07 | 9:15 | 9:21 | 9:27 | 9:29 | 9:35
9:06 | 9:08 | 9:18 | 9:21 | 9:27 | 9:36 | 9:39 | 9:42 | 9:46 | 9:49 9:10 | 9:15 | 9:20 | 9:22 | 9:30 | 9:36 | 9:42 | 9:44 | 9:50
9:21 [ 9:23 | 9:33 | 9:36 | 9:42 | 9:51 | 9:54 | 9:57 [10:01 |[10:04 § 9:25 | 9:30 | 9:35 | 9:37 | 9:45 | 9:51 | 9:57 | 9:59 | 10:05
9:36 | 9:38 | 9:48 | 9:51 | 9:57 |10:06 [10:09 [10:12 |[10:16 [10:19 | 9:40 | 9:45 | 9:50 | 9:52 | 10:00 | 10:06 | 10:12 | 10:14 | 10:20
9:51 | 9:53 |10:03 |10:06 |10:12 |10:21 |10:24 |10:27 |10:31 |10:34 § 9:55 |10:00 | 10:05 | 10:07 | 10:15 | 10:21 | 10:27 | 10:29 | 10:35
10:06 |10:08 [ 10:18 | 10:21 |10:27 |10:36 |10:39 [10:42 |10:46 | 10:49 | 10:10 | 10:15 | 10:20 | 10:22 | 10:30 | 10:36 | 10:42 | 10:44 | 10:50
10:21 110:23 [ 10:33 | 10:36 |10:42 |10:51 [10:54 [10:57 | 11:01 | 11:04 W 10:25 | 10:29 | 10:34 | 10:36 | 10:44 | 10:50 | 10:57 | 10:59 | 11:06
10:36 |10:38 | 10:48 | 10:51 |10:57 | 11:06 [11:09 [11:12 | 11:16 | 11:19 |§ 10:40 | 10:44 | 10:49 | 10:51 | 10:59 | 11:05 | 11:12 | 11:14 | 11:21
10:51 |10:53 | 11:03 | 11:06 |11:12 | 11:21 |11:24 |11:27 |11:31 | 11:34 | 10:55 | 10:59 | 11:04 | 11:06 | 11:14 | 11:20 | 11:27 | 11:29 | 11:36
11:06 |11:08 [ 11:18 | 11:21 [11:27 [11:36 | 11:39 | 11:42 | 11:46 | 11:49 @ 11:10 | 11:14 | 11:19 | 11:21 | 11:29 | 11:35 | 11:42 | 11:44 | 11:51
11:20 [11:22 [ 11:31 [ 11:34 | 11:41 |11:50 |11:54 |11:57 |12:01 |12:04 § 11:25 | 11:29 | 11:34 | 11:36 | 11:44 | 11:50 | 11:57 | 11:59 | 12:06
11:35 | 11:37 | 11:46 | 11:49 | 11:56 |12:05 |12:09 |12:12 |12:16 |12:19 @ 11:40 | 11:44 | 11:49 | 11:51 | 11:59 | 12:05 | 12:12 | 12:14 | 12:21
11:48 |11:50 | 12:00 | 12:03 | 12:11 | 12:20 | 12:24 | 12:27 | 12:31 |12:34 | 11:55 | 11:59 | 12:04 | 12:06 | 12:14 | 12:20 | 12:27 | 12:29 | 12:36
12:03 |12:05|12:15|12:18 |12:26 | 12:35 |12:39 |12:42 |12:46 | 12:49 | 12:10 | 12:14 | 12:19 | 12:21 | 12:29 | 12:35 | 12:42 | 12:44 | 12:51
12:17 |12:19|12:29|12:32 | 12:40 | 12:50 |12:54 |12:57 | 1:01 | 1:04 § 12:25 | 12:29 | 12:34 | 12:36 | 12:44 | 12:50 | 12:57 | 12:59 | 1:06
12:33 |112:35(12:45|12:48 |12:56 | 1:05 | 1:09 | 1:12 | 1:16 | 1:19 W 12:40 | 12:44 | 12:49 | 12:51 | 12:59 | 1:06 | 1:13 | 1:16 | 1:23
12:48 |12:50| 1:00 | 1:03 | 1:11 | 1:20 | 1:24 | 1:27 | 1:31 | 1:34 § 12:55 | 12:59 | 1:04 | 1:06 | 1:14 | 1:21 | 1:28 | 1:31 | 1:38
1:03 | 1:05 | 1:15 | 1:18 | 1:26 | 1:35 | 1:39 | 1:42 | 1:46 | 1:49 1:10 | 1:14 | 1:19 | 1:21 | 1:29 | 1:36 | 1:43 | 1:46 | 1:53
1:18 | 1:20 | 1:30 | 1:33 | 1:41 | 1:50 | 1:54 | 1:57 | 2:01 | 2:04 1:25 | 1:29 | 1:34 | 1:36 | 1:44 | 1:51 | 1:58 | 2:01 | 2:08
1:33 | 1:35 | 1:45 | 1:48 | 1:56 | 2:05 | 2:09 | 2:12 | 2:16 | 2:19 1:40 | 1:44 | 1:49 | 1:51 | 1:59 | 2:06 | 2:13 | 2:16 | 2:23
1:52 | 1:54 | 2:05 | 2:08 | 2:16 | 2:26 | 2:30 | 2:34 | 2:39 | 2:42 1:55 | 1:59 | 2:04 | 2:06 | 2:15 | 2:22 | 2:30 | 2:33 | 2:41
2:07 | 2:09 | 2:20 | 2:23 | 2:31 | 2:41 | 2:45 | 2:49 | 2:54 | 2:57 § 2:10 | 2:14 | 2:19 | 2:21 | 2:30 | 2:37 | 2:45 | 2:48 | 2:56
2:22 | 2:24 | 2:35 | 2:38 | 2:46 | 2:56 | 3:00 | 3:04 | 3:09 | 3:12 {§ 2:25 | 2:29 | 2:34 | 2:36 | 2:45 | 2:52 | 3:00 | 3:03 | 3:11
2:37 | 2:39 | 2:50 | 2:53 | 3:01 | 3:11 | 3:15 | 3:19 | 3:24 | 3:27 | 2:40 | 2:44 | 2:49 | 2:51 | 3:00 | 3:07 | 3:15 | 3:18 | 3:26
2:52 | 2:54 | 3:05 | 3:08 | 3:16 | 3:26 | 3:30 | 3:34 | 3:39 | 3:42 2:55 | 2:59 | 3:04 | 3:06 | 3:15 | 3:22 | 3:30 | 3:33 | 3:41
3:07 | 3:09 | 3:20 | 3:23 | 3:31 | 3:41 | 3:45 | 3:49 | 3:54 | 3:57 3:10 | 3:14 | 3:19 | 3:21 | 3:30 | 3:37 | 3:45 | 3:48 | 3:56
3:22 | 3:24 | 3:35 | 3:38 | 3:46 | 3:56 | 4:00 | 4:04 | 4:09 | 4:12 | 3:25 | 3:29 | 3:34 | 3:36 | 3:45 | 3:52 | 4:00 | 4:03 | 4:11
3:37 | 3:39 | 3:50 | 3:53 | 4:01 | 4:11 | 4:15 | 4:19 | 4:24 | 4:27 | 3:40 | 3:44 | 3:49 | 3:51 | 4:00 | 4:07 | 4:15 | 4:18 | 4:26
3:52 | 3:54 | 4:05 | 4:08 | 4:16 | 4:26 | 4:30 | 4:34 | 4:39 | 4:42 Q 3:55 | 3:59 | 4:04 | 4:06 | 4:15 | 4:22 | 4:30 | 4:33 | 4:41
4:07 | 4:09 | 4:20 | 4:23 | 4:31 | 4:41 | 4:45 | 4:49 | 4:54 | 4:57 4:10 | 4:14 | 4:19 | 4:21 | 4:29 | 4:36 | 4:43 | 4:45 | 4:53
4:22 | 4:24 | 4:35 | 4:38 | 4:46 | 4:56 | 5:00 | 5:04 | 5:09 | 5:12 W 4:25 | 4:29 | 4:34 | 4:36 | 4:44 | 4:51 | 4:58 | 5:00 | 5:08
4:37 | 4:39 | 4:50 | 4:53 | 5:01 | 5:11 | 5:15 | 5:19 | 5:24 | 5:28 Y 4:40 | 4:44 | 4:49 | 4:51 | 4:59 | 5:06 | 5:13 | 5:15 | 5:23
4:52 | 4:54 | 5:05 | 5:08 | 5:16 | 5:26 | 5:30 | 5:34 | 5:39 | 5:43 4:55 | 4:59 | 5:04 | 5:06 | 5:14 | 5:22 | 5:29 | 5:31 | 5:38
5:07 | 5:09 | 5:20 | 5:23 | 5:30 | 5:38 | 5:42 | 5:46 | 5:51 | 5:55 @ 5:10 | 5:14 | 5:19 | 5:21 | 5:29 | 5:37 | 5:44 | 5:46 | 5:53
5:22 | 5:24 | 5:35 | 5:38 | 5:45 | 5:53 | 5:57 | 6:01 | 6:06 | 6:10 W 5:20 | 5:24 | 5:29 | 5:31 | 5:39 | 5:47 | 5:54 | 5:56 | 6:03
5:37 | 5:39 | 5:49 | 5:52 | 5:59 | 6:07 | 6:11 | 6:15 | 6:20 | 6:24 5:40 | 5:44 | 5:49 | 5:51 | 5:59 | 6:07 | 6:14 | 6:16 | 6:23
5:52 | 5:54 | 6:04 | 6:07 | 6:14 | 6:22 | 6:26 | 6:30 | 6:35 | 6:39 W 5:55 | 5:59 | 6:04 | 6:06 | 6:14 | 6:22 | 6:29 | 6:31 | 6:38
6:07 | 6:09 | 6:18 | 6:21 | 6:27 | 6:35 | 6:38 | 6:47 | 6:45 | 6:49 | 6:10 | 6:14 | 6:18 | 6:20 | 6:26 | 6:31 | 6:37 | 6:39 | 6:45
6:22 | 6:24 | 6:33 | 6:36 | 6:42 | 6:50 | 6:53 | 6:56 | 7:00 | 7:04 @ 6:25 | 6:29 | 6:33 | 6:35 | 6:41 | 6:46 | 6:52 | 6:54 | 7:00
6:37 | 6:39 | 6:48 | 6:51 | 6:57 | 7:05 | 7:08 | 7:11 | 7:15 | 7:19 | 6:40 | 6:44 | 6:48 | 6:50 | 6:56 | 7:01 | 7:07 | 7:09 | 7:15
6:52 | 6:54 | 7:03 | 7:06 | 7:12 | 7:20 | 7:23 | 7:26 | 7:30 | 7:34 | 6:55 | 6:59 | 7:03 | 7:05 | 7:11 | 7:16 | 7:22 | 7:24 | 7:30
7:07 | 7:09 | 7:18 | 7:21 | 7:27 | 7:35 | 7:38 | 7:41 | 7:45 | 7:49 7:10 | 7:14 | 7:18 | 7:20 | 7:26 | 7:31 | 7:37 | 7:39 | 7:46
7:22 | 7:24 | 7:33 | 7:36 | 7:42 | 7:50 | 7:53 | 7:56 | 8:00 | 8:04 7:25 | 7:29 | 7:33 | 7:35 | 7:41 | 7:46 | 7:52 | 7:54 | 8:01
7:52 | 7:54 | 8:03 | 8:06 | 8:12 | 8:20 | 8:23 | 8:26 | 8:30 | 8:34 7:55 | 7:59 | 8:03 | 8:05 | 8:11 | 8:16 | 8:22 | 8:24 | 8:31
8:22 | 8:24 | 8:33 | 8:36 | 8:42 | 8:50 | 8:53 | 8:56 | 9:00 | 9:04 § 8:25 | 8:29 | 8:33 | 8:35 | 8:41 | 8:46 | 8:52 | 8:54 | 9:01
8:52 | 8:54 | 9:02 | 9:05 | 9:11 | 9:18 | 9:21 | 9:24 | 9:28 | 9:32 | 8:55 | 8:59 | 9:02 | 9:04 | 9:09 | 9:13 | 9:18 | 9:20 | 9:26
9:30 | 9:32 | 9:40 | 9:43 | 9:49 | 9:56 | 9:59 |10:02|10:06 |10:10 @ 9:25 | 9:29 | 9:32 | 9:34 | 9:39 | 9:43 | 9:48 | 9:50 | 9:56
9:52 | 9:54 |10:02|10:05 |10:11 | 10:18 | 10:21 | 10:24 | 10:28 | 10:32 § 9:55 | 9:59 | 10:02 | 10:04 | 10:09 | 10:13 | 10:18 | 10:20 | 10:26
10:52 |110:54 | 11:02 | 11:05 | 11:11 | 11:18 | 11:21 | 11:24 | 11:28 | 11:32 |§ 10:25 | 10:29 | 10:32 | 10:34 | 10:39 | 10:43 | 10:48 | 10:50 | 10:56
11:19 | 11:21 [ 11:29 | 11:32 | 11:38 | 11:45 | 11:48 | 11:51 | 11:55 | 11:59 W 11:29 | 11:33 | 11:36 | 11:38 | 11:43 | 11:47 | 11:52 | 11:54 | 12:00

P.M. times are represented in bold italic




ROUTE 10-OUTBOUND (Blue Zone)

Downtown Transit Center — Muldoon

ROUTE 10-INBOUND

Muldoon — Downtown Transit Center

el -

-‘5 g 5 2 o3 ] g g ] ] ] ] ] ‘5

c =4 c 2 7] n [} [7) o o nl o» [7) n [7) [} c

s ||| a| 2 £ |z Elzs 2| 2|2 |2 |s |2 |2 [E2 |8
FlEl&]|lo |2 |2 |2 5| 3 E] ol | ® |2 |2 |F

c p” BI|Y |3 |3 |esT| = S |s3|3 3 9 3 3 3 c

2l 5| 2| % |8c|5.|cs|c8|se| 20 = |sc|ce|cs|5-|c8|cg]|ce|3
251 % 65| 5 |6c|8c|c2|as|8c| = = |Sc|s8|c2|8c|c5|s%|s5| 25
co| 2 » o |oS|SE|SS|sE|8E] & © SE| S| SS|SE| S| EE|£c| €L
2cl sl = | = |SE|35|ER|Es|=¢| 2 o |BE|ES| €| 35| EL|E53| | 2
oo [ Q wmO|lc=]O0|O00O0| 30 [} [T} 30 o0 O i == O'® <] oQo| oo
noO| o o 0 |dZ|a<|Z0|Z0|=Z2| A [a] =Z|Zo | Za|ag|Za0 ]| 20| Zn | Q0

D] [1] [1] c]

2051 | 0003 | 0275 | 0279 | 1299 | 1223 | 1228 | 1232 | 1240 | 0355 0355 | 2000 | 0385 | 0388 | 1223 | 0398 | 0406 | 0409 | 2051
8:14 | 8:16 | 8:25 | 8:27 | 8:33 | 8:40 | 8:42 | 8:45 | 8:49 | 8:52 8:03 | 8:07 | 811 8:13 | 8:20 | 8:24 | 8:30 | 8:32 | 8:39
8:44 | 8:46 | 8:55 | 8:57 | 9:03 | 9:10 | 9:12 | 9:15 | 9:19 | 9:22 8:33 | 8:37 | 8:41 8:43 | 8:50 | 8:54 | 9:00 | 9:02 | 9:09
9:14 | 9:16 | 9:25 | 9:27 | 9:33 | 9:41 | 9:43 | 9:46 | 9:50 | 9:53 9:03 | 9:07 | 911 | 9:13 | 9:20 | 9:24 | 9:30 | 9:32 | 9:39
9:44 | 9:46 | 9:55 | 9:58 [10:04 |10:12 [10:14 |10:17 [10:21 |10:24 @ 9:33 | 9:37 | 9:41 9:43 | 9:50 | 9:54 | 10:00 | 10:02 | 10:09
10:14 [10:16 |10:25 [10:28 [10:34 |10:42 |10:44 |10:47 |10:51 | 10:54 @ 10:04 |10:08 | 10:12 | 10:14 | 10:21 | 10:25 | 10:31 | 10:33 | 10:39
10:44 |10:46 |10:56 [10:59 [11:05 [11:13 |11:16 |11:19 [11:23 | 11:26 | 10:32 | 10:36 | 10:40 | 10:42 | 10:49 | 10:54 | 11:00 | 11:02 | 11:09
11:14 |11:16 | 11:26 [11:29 |11:35 |11:43 |11:46 |11:49 |11:53 | 11:56 @ 11:07 | 11:11 | 11:16 | 11:18 | 11:25 | 11:30 | 11:37 | 11:40 | 11:47
11:44 |11:46 | 11:56 |11:59 |12:05 |12:13 |12:16 |12:19 | 12:23 | 12:26 |§ 11:37 | 11:41 | 11:46 | 11:48 | 11:55 | 12:00 | 12:07 | 12:10 | 12:17
12:14 |12:16 | 12:26 | 12:29 (12:36 | 12:43 |12:46 |12:49 (12:53 |12:56 § 12:07 | 12:11 | 12:16 | 12:18 | 12:25 | 12:30 | 12:37 | 12:40 | 12:47
12:44 |12:46 |12:57 | 1:00 | 1:07 | 1:15 | 1:18 | 1:21 | 1:25 | 1:28 | 12:37 | 12:41 | 12:46 | 12:48 | 12:55 | 1:00 | 1:07 | 1:10 | 1:17
1:14 | 1:16 | 1:27 | 1:30 | 1:37 | 1:45 | 1:48 | 1:51 | 1:55 | 1:58 1:07 | 1:11 | 1:16 | 1:18 | 1:25 | 1:30 | 1:37 | 1:40 | 1:47
1:44 | 1:46 | 1:57 | 2:00 | 2:07 | 2:15 | 2:18 | 2:21 | 2:25 | 2:28 1:37 | 1:41 | 1:46 | 1:48 | 1:55 | 2:00 | 2:07 | 2:10 | 2:17
2:14 | 2:17 | 2:28 | 2:31 | 2:39 | 2:47 | 2:50 | 2:54 | 2:58 | 3:01 2:07 | 2:11 | 2:16 | 2:18 | 2:25 | 2:30 | 2:37 | 2:40 | 2:47
2:44 | 2:47 | 2:58 | 3:01 | 3:09 | 3:17 | 3:20 | 3:24 | 3:28 | 3:31 2:37 | 2:41 | 2:46 | 2:48 | 2:55 | 3:00 | 3:07 | 3:10 | 3:17
3:14 | 3:17 | 3:28 | 3:31 | 3:39 | 3:47 | 3:50 | 3:54 | 3:58 | 4:01 3:07 | 3:11 | 3:16 | 3:18 | 3:25 | 3:30 | 3:37 | 3:40 | 3:47
3:44 | 3:47 | 3:58 | 4:01 | 4:09 | 4:17 | 4:20 | 4:24 | 4:28 | 4:31 3:37 | 3:41 | 3:46 | 3:48 | 3:55 | 4:00 | 4:07 | 4:10 | 4:17
4:10 | 4:13 | 4:23 | 4:26 | 4:34 | 4:42 | 4:45 | 4:48 | 4:53 | 4:56 4:07 | 4:11 | 4:16 | 4:18 | 4:25 | 4:30 | 4:37 | 4:40 | 4:47
4:44 | 4:46 | 4:56 | 4:59 | 5:06 | 5:14 | 5:17 | 5:20 | 5:25 | 5:28 | 4:37 | 4:41 | 4:45 | 4:47 | 4:54 | 4:59 | 5:06 | 5:08 | 5:16
5:14 | 5:16 | 5:26 | 5:29 | 5:36 | 5:44 | 5:47 | 5:50 | 5:55 | 5:58 5:03 | 5:07 | 5:11 | 5:13 | 5:20 | 5:25 | 5:32 | 5:34 | 5:42
5:44 | 5:46 | 5:56 | 5:59 | 6:06 | 6:14 | 6:17 | 6:20 | 6:24 | 6:27 5:37 | 5:41 | 5:45 | 5:47 | 5:54 | 5:59 | 6:06 | 6:08 | 6:16
6:14 | 6:16 | 6:26 | 6:29 | 6:36 | 6:44 | 6:47 | 6:50 | 6:54 | 6:57 6:07 | 6:11 | 6:15 | 6:17 | 6:24 | 6:29 | 6:36 | 6:38 | 6:46
7:00 | 7:02 | 7:12 | 7:15 | 7:22 | 7:30 | 7:33 | 7:36 | 7:40 | 7:43 7:07 | 7:11 | 7:15 | 7:17 | 7:24 | 7:29 | 7:36 | 7:38 | 7:46

P.M. times are represented in bold italic




| 3rd Ave 7 7 7 3rd Ave 7 \ 7 7
R owmpwn ¢ CITy 7 7 7 . 7 7 7
.
g Hall 441, Ave Mdseu 4th|Ave
& 0, 20, 30, 40 ' 20,3 7 7 . . 7 7 — ]
& 5, 35, g5 SthiAve 41,9 5th Ave | | |
3 4
g | LD anae| |
= 6th|Ave
.©
> 4+
. Anchorage v o o
2 - Museum o = b
o i ] © a
3 — © O )
5 = c
S Y = 9th A 2
n_mu ..M_c:.w th|Ave
CH
e 25 10th Ave —
\va) 1|
3 & & = =
C
2% - O < & & 2 5 11th|Ave
< 2 2 8| T
o 2 5 T| 12th|Ave s &
= i g 2
d N —_—
c % s <
=8 2 °
T S 3 <
< ] _ 30
25
O ~
| anp—
O O
e o
TP ,
2 3
23 LEGEND
W T 65 = Transfer available - route listed in blue
o .
+— @
- 2 O = Transfer available at transit center or to a
-~ % high-frequency route (bus arrives every
L = 15 minutes at peak weekday hours)
3 M A - int
= = Time points
x s Senior @
Z E Center

| B e |

J8jua) JoIUag « MaIAJIR




ROUTE 11<LOOP (Green Zone)

City Hall — Fairview / Senior Center

8
) 5 )
5 - 5 E:
2 3 S 2
(&) = 0 (&)
A A
1450 0002 0525 1450
MONDAY-FRIDAY
7:19 7:20 7:35 7:52
8:19 8:20 8:35 8:52
9:19 9:20 9:35 9:52
10:20 10:21 10:36 10:53
11:20 11:21 11:36 11:53
12:20 12:21 12:38 12:55
1:20 1:21 1:38 1:55
2:20 2:21 2:38 2:55
3:20 3:21 3:38 3:55
4:22 4:23 4:40 4:57
5:21 5:22 5:39 5:56
6:19 6:20 6:35 6:52
7:19 7:20 7:35 7:52
8:19 8:20 8:35 8:52
9:19 9:20 9:35 9:52
10:19 10:20 10:35 10:52
11:19 11:20 11:35 11:52
8:16 8:17 8:32 8:46
9:16 9:17 9:32 9:46
10:16 10:17 10:32 10:46
11:16 11:17 11:32 11:46
12:16 12:17 12:32 12:46
1:16 1:17 1:32 1:46
2:16 2:17 2:32 2:46
3:16 3:17 3:32 3:46
4:16 4:17 4:32 4:46
5:16 5:17 5:32 5:46
6:16 6:17 6:32 6:46
7:16 7:17 7:32 7:46

P.M. times are represented in bold italic




Route 20 travels between the Downtown Transit Center and the Alaska Native Medical
Center via 3rd & 4th Avenues, Mountain View, Northway Mall, East High School, and UMed.

|
g

Mountain View

©
O
—
-
[ J
S
QL
>
=
©
i
c
=
@)
=

Library
Downtown & ) Mountain View Dr
City Hall: N
21 N
10, 30, 40 §‘ Museum: Crossroads i i . 6\@(‘(\
25,35,85 S 30 s
11, 41, 92 11, 41, 92 Glenn Sq -
Mall Alaska'Native Vé
iNew Path Culfiiral Charter s
Heh  5th Ave ©
Northway 5
| = B\ @ va 21,31
iAVA” g % %\
8 %
[
& - < Cook Inlet
PAIDEIA ﬁ Tnba_[
Coop. 3 Council
9 Debarr Rd 30
S | 15th Ave 21 =
Chris Kyle ﬁ
Patriots £
§ Hospital
o X ACE /ACT
2 % %mi
= o Whaley N East
S © N High
< < )
— Northern Lights Bivd
— LEGEND 10
65 = Transfer available - route listed in blue

high-frequency route (bus arrives every
15 minutes at peak weekday hours)

-

. University of Alaska
Anchorage

1 O = Transfer available at transit center or to a N
s

& = Time points

Alaska Pacific
University

10, 55 .

Providence
Alaska
Medical
Center

Tudor Rd

Alaska Native
Medical Center

C Streey




ROUTE 20-OUTBOUND (Red Zone) ROUTE 20 - INBOUND

Downtown Transit Center — Mountain View / UMed UMed / Mountain View — Downtown Transit Center
- - © = [} -
= 17} o o3 = 7] 4 =
g < |3 s | & &l = = 0| % % S|l |2
© 2 o = @ [ E =) 3 <
= 3 | @ s Q| S S| o3 S o o3 s | £
[= 2 @ =) ST | >¢ >€ =) © 2 = =
o S o3 [s] 5 S0 So| @ 5 o3 S [
c 3 - [T ] ] o - o 5 o3 c
2 c | £ = % | c 22|z 22| ¢ Bl & | & c £ 2
S, € o T 2 g'a 3 =2| &8 = 5|l o=| 2% S ;'5 T3 o @ o
- =1 > -~ c [ ST © © T C Q = c - > o -
K] o I cl8|l c® © £C | 88| x¢0 x O S g cc H £Ec| 8 83 o =K
SE o 39| €€ O €D 55| v o5 | 35| RE| = €c | 39 b RS
o0 S ° of| oe 4 ol | 22| S0 so| 22| 8o [ oo | &< T o0
oo = 2] =0 | Za m Z0 | oo | <= <= |a< | o2 (] Za | = ™ (&) oo
[F] (] § [ | M [F] D]
2051 | 0002 | 1259 | 7013 | 1289 | 3593 | 0388 | 0575 | 3010 W 3010 | 1223 | 1314 | 1317 | 1320 | 1341 | 1351 | 0003 | 2051

MONDAY-FRID
6:15 | 6:16 | 6:21 | 6:26 | 6:29 | 6:31 | 6:34 | 6:38 | 6:43 f§ 6:02 | 6:05 | 6:09 | 6:12 | 6:14 | 6:18 | 6:24 | 6:29 | 6:32
6:30 | 6:31 | 6:36 | 6:41 | 6:44 | 6:46 | 6:49 | 6:53 | 6:58 f 6:17 | 6:20 | 6:24 | 6:27 | 6:29 | 6:33 | 6:39 | 6:44 | 6:47
6:45 | 6:46 | 6:51 | 6:56 | 6:59 | 7:01 | 7:04 | 7:08 | 7:13 § 6:32 | 6:35 | 6:39 | 6:42 | 6:44 | 6:48 | 6:54 | 6:59 | 7:02
7:00 | 7:01 | 7:07 | 713 | 7:16 | 7:19 | 7:22 | 7:27 | 7:33 | 6:47 | 6:50 | 6:55 | 6:58 | 7:00 | 7:05 | 7:11 | 7:17 | 7:20
715 | 7216 | 7:22 | 7:28 | 7:31 | 7:34 | 7:37 | 7:42 | 7:48 § 7:02 | 7.05 | 7210 | 713 | 7:15 | 7:20 | 7:26 | 7:32 | 7:35
730 | 7:31 | 7:37 | 7:43 | 7146 | 7:49 | 7:52 | 7:57 | 8:03 § 7:17 | 7:20 | 7:25 | 7:28 | 7:30 | 7:35 | 7:41 | 7:47 | 7:50
745 | 7:46 | 7:52 | 7:58 | 8:01 | 8:04 | 8:07 | 8:12 | 8:17 @ 7:32 | 7:35 | 7:40 | 7:43 | 7:45 | 7:50 | 7:56 | 8:02 | 8:05
8:00 | 8:01 | 8:07 | 8:13 | 8:16 | 8:19 | 8:22 | 8:27 | 8:32 § 7:47 | 7:50 | 7:55 | 7:58 | 8:00 | 8:05 | 8:11 | 8:17 | 8:20
8:15 | 8:16 | 8:22 | 8:28 | 8:31 | 8:34 | 8:37 | 8:42 | 8:47 | 8:02 | 8:05 | 8:10 | 8:13 | 8:15 | 8:20 | 8:26 | 8:32 | 8:35
8:30 | 8:31 | 8:37 | 8:43 | 8:46 | 8:49 | 8:52 | 8:57 | 9:02 § 8:17 | 8:20 | 8:25 | 8:28 | 8:30 | 8:35 | 8:41 | 8:47 | 8:50
8:45 | 8:46 | 8:52 | 8:58 | 9:01 | 9:04 | 9:07 | 9:12 | 9:17 | 8:32 | 8:35 | 8:40 | 8:43 | 8:45 | 8:50 | 8:56 | 9:02 | 9:05
9:00 | 9:01 | 9:07 | 9:13 | 9:16 | 9:19 | 9:22 | 9:27 | 9:32 @ 8:47 | 8:50 | 8:55 | 8:58 | 9:00 | 9:05 | 9:11 | 9:17 | 9:20
9:15 | 9:16 | 9:22 | 9:28 | 9:31 | 9:34 | 9:37 | 9:42 | 9:47 § 9:02 | 9:05 | 9:10 | 9:13 | 9:15 | 9:20 | 9:26 | 9:32 | 9:35
9:30 | 9:31 | 9:37 | 9:43 | 9:46 | 9:49 | 9:52 | 9:57 | 10:02  9:17 | 9:20 | 9:25 | 9:28 | 9:30 | 9:35 | 9:41 | 9:47 | 9:50
9:45 | 9:47 | 9:53 | 9:59 | 10:02[10:05(10:08|10:13|10:18 § 9:32 | 9:35 | 9:40 | 9:43 | 9:45 | 9:50 | 9:56 [10:02 |10:05
10:00(10:02|10:08 | 10:14 | 10:17 | 10:20 | 10:23 [ 10:28 | 10:33 § 9:47 | 9:50 | 9:55 | 9:58 [10:00 [10:05|10:11 [10:17 | 10:20
10:15(10:17[10:23110:2910:32 | 10:35| 10:38 | 10:43 | 10:48 § 10:02 | 10:05 | 10:10 | 10:13 [ 10:15 | 10:20 | 10:26 | 10:32 | 10:35
10:30(10:32]10:38 | 10:44 | 10:47 | 10:50 [ 10:53 [ 10:58 | 11:03 § 10:17 | 10:20 | 10:25 | 10:28 [ 10:30 [ 10:35 | 10:41 [ 10:47 | 10:50
10:45110:47]10:53|10:59 | 11:02 | 11:05| 11:08 [ 11:13 | 11:18 § 10:32 | 10:35|10:40 | 10:43 | 10:45 [ 10:50 | 10:56 | 11:02 | 11:05
11:00 | 11:02 | 11:08 | 11:14 | 11:17 | 11:20 | 11:23 | 11:28 | 11:33 |§ 10:47 | 10:50 | 10:55 [ 10:58 | 11:00 | 11:05 | 11:11 | 11:17 | 11:20
11:15 [ 11:17 | 11:23 | 11:29 | 11:32 | 11:35| 11:38 | 11:43 | 11:48 § 11:02 [ 11:05 | 11:10 | 11:13 | 11:15 | 11:20 | 11:26 | 11:33 | 11:36
11:30 | 11:32 | 11:38 | 11:44 | 11:47 | 11:50 | 11:53 | 11:58 | 12:03 § 11:17 [ 11:20 | 11:25 | 11:28 | 11:30 | 11:35 | 11:41 | 11:48 | 11:51
11:45111:47 [ 11:53 | 11:59 | 12:02| 12:05| 12:08| 12:13| 12:18 |§ 11:32 | 11:35 | 11:40 | 11:43 | 11:45 | 11:50 | 11:56 | 12:03 | 12:06
12:00(12:02|12:08| 12:14(12:17 | 12:20| 12:23| 12:28| 12:33 § 11:47 | 11:50 | 11:55 | 11:58 | 12:00 | 12:05 | 12:11 | 12:18 | 12:21
12:15(12:17|12:23| 12:29| 12:32|12:35| 12:38| 12:43| 12:48 § 12:02|12:06 | 12:12|12:16 | 12:19 | 12:24 | 12:30 | 12:37 | 12:41
12:30|12:32(12:38| 12:44| 12:47 (12:50| 12:53| 12:58| 1:03 § 12:17 |1 12:21|12:27 | 12:31(12:34|12:39 | 12:45|12:52 | 12:56
12:45|12:47(12:53| 12:59| 1:02 | 1:05 | 1:08 | 1:13 | 1:18 [ 12:32|12:36 | 12:42|12:46 (12:49 |12:54| 1:00 | 1:07 | 1:11
1:00 | 1:02 | 1:08 | 1:14 | 1:17 | 1:20 | 1:23 | 1:28 | 1:33 § 12:4712:51|12:57| 1:01 | 1:04 | 1:09 | 1:15 | 1:22 | 1:26
1:15 | 1:17 | 1:23 | 1:29 | 1:32 | 1:35 | 1:38 | 1:43 | 1:48 | 1:02 | 1:06 | 1:12 | 1:16 | 1:19 | 1:24 | 1:30 | 1:37 | 1:41
1:30 | 1:32 | 1:38 | 1:44 | 1:47 | 1:50 | 1:53 | 1:58 | 2:03 § 1:17 | 1:21 | 1:27 | 1:31 | 1:34 | 1:39 | 1:45 | 1:52 | 1:56
1:45 | 1:47 | 1:53 | 1:59 | 2:02 | 2:05 | 2:08 | 2:13 | 2:18 || 1:32 | 1:36 | 1:42 | 1:46 | 1:49 | 1:54 | 2:00 | 2:07 | 2:11
2:00 | 2:02 | 2:08 | 2:14 | 2:17 | 2:20 | 2:23 | 2:28 | 2:33 § 1:47 | 1:51 | 1:57 | 2:01 | 2:04 | 2:09 | 2:15 | 2:22 | 2:26
2:15 | 2:17 | 2:23 | 2:29 | 2:32 | 2:35 | 2:38 | 2:43 | 2:48 § 2:02 | 2:06 | 2:12 | 2:16 | 2:19 | 2:24 | 2:30 | 2:37 | 2:41
2:30 | 2:32 | 2:38 | 2:44 | 2:47 | 2:50 | 2:53 | 2:58 | 3:03 § 2:17 | 2:21 | 2:27 | 2:31 | 2:34 | 2:39 | 2:45 | 2:52 | 2:56
2:45 | 2:47 | 2:53 | 2:59 | 3:02 | 3:05 | 3:08 | 3:13 | 3:18 | 2:32 | 2:36 | 2:42 | 2:46 | 2:49 | 2:54 | 3:00 | 3:07 | 3:11
3:00 | 3:02 | 3:08 | 3:14 | 3:17 | 3:20 | 3:23 | 3:28 | 3:33 | 2:44 | 2:48 | 2:54 | 2:58 | 3:01 | 3:06 | 3:12 | 3:19 | 3:23
3:15 | 3:17 | 3:23 | 3:29 | 3:32 | 3:35| 3:38 | 3:44 | 3:50 { 2:59 | 3:03 | 3:09 | 3:13 | 3:16 | 3:21 | 3:27 | 3:34 | 3:38
3:27 | 3:29 | 3:35 | 3:41 | 3:44 | 3:47 | 3:50 | 3:56 | 4:02 § 3:14 | 3:18 | 3:24 | 3:28 | 3:31 | 3:36 | 3:42 | 3:49 | 3:53
3:42 | 3:44 | 3:50 | 3:56 | 3:59 | 4:02 | 4:05 | 4:11 | 4:17 § 3:29 | 3:33 | 3:39 | 3:43 | 3:46 | 3:51 | 3:57 | 4:04 | 4:08
3:57 | 3:59 | 4:05 | 4:11 | 4:14 | 4:17 | 4:20 | 4:26 | 4:32 | 3:44 | 3:49 | 3:55 | 4:00 | 4:03 | 4:09 | 4:15 | 4:21 | 4:25
4:12 | 4:14 | 4:20 | 4:26 | 4:29 | 4:32 | 4:35 | 4:41 | 4:47 || 3:59 | 4:04 | 4:10 | 4:15 | 4:18 | 4:24 | 4:30 | 4:36 | 4:40
4:29 | 4:31 | 4:37 | 4:43 | 4:46 | 4:49 | 4:52 | 4:58 | 5:04 § 4:14 | 4:19 | 4:25 | 4:30 | 4:33 | 4:39 | 4:45 | 4:51 | 4:55
4:44 | 4:46 | 4:52 | 4:58 | 5:01 | 5:04 | 5:07 | 5:13 | 5:19 W 4:29 | 4:34 | 4:40 | 4:45 | 4:48 | 4:53 | 4:59 | 5:05 | 5:09
4:59 | 5:01 | 5:07 | 5:13 | 5:16 | 5:19 | 5:22 | 5:28 | 5:34 § 4:44 | 4:49 | 4:55 | 5:00 | 5:03 | 5:08 | 5:14 | 5:20 | 5:24
5:13 | 5:15 | 5:21 | 5:27 | 5:30 | 5:33 | 5:36 | 5:42 | 5:48 || 4:59 | 5:04 | 5:10 | 5:15 | 5:18 | 5:23 | 5:29 | 5:35 | 5:39
5:28 | 5:30 | 5:36 | 5:42 | 5:45 | 5:48 | 5:51 | 5:57 | 6:03 § 5:14 | 5:19 | 5:25 | 5:30 | 5:33 | 5:38 | 5:44 | 5:50 | 5:54
5:43 | 5:45 | 5:51 | 5:57 | 6:00 | 6:03 | 6:06 | 6:12 | 6:18 B 5:26 | 5:31 | 5:37 | 5:42 | 5:45 | 5:50 | 5:56 | 6:02 | 6:06
5:58 | 6:00 | 6:06 | 6:12 | 6:15 | 6:18 | 6:21 | 6:27 | 6:33 | 5:44 | 5:48 | 5:54 | 5:58 | 6:01 | 6:06 | 6:11 | 6:17 | 6:20
6:12 | 6:14 | 6:20 | 6:26 | 6:29 | 6:32 | 6:34 | 6:39 | 6:44 | 5:59 | 6:03 | 6:09 | 6:13 | 6:16 | 6:21 | 6:26 | 6:32 | 6:35
6:27 | 6:29 | 6:35 | 6:41 | 6:44 | 6:47 | 6:49 | 6:54 | 6:59 | 6:14 | 6:18 | 6:24 | 6:28 | 6:31 | 6:36 | 6:41 | 6:47 | 6:50
6:42 | 6:44 | 6:50 | 6:56 | 6:59 | 7:02 | 7:04 | 7:09 | 7:14 | 6:27 | 6:31 | 6:37 | 6:41 | 6:44 | 6:49 | 6:54 | 7:00 | 7:03
6:54 | 6:56 | 7:02 | 7:08 | 7:11 | 7:14 | 7:16 | 7:21 | 7:26 | 6:42 | 6:46 | 6:52 | 6:56 | 6:59 | 7:04 | 7:09 | 7:15 | 7:18
7:12 | 7:14 | 7:19 | 7:25 | 7:28 | 7:31 | 7:33 | 7:37 | 7:42 § 6:59 | 7:03 | 7:08 | 7:11 | 7:13 | 7:17 | 7:22 | 7:28 | 7:31
7:27 | 7:29 | 7:34 | 7:40 | 7:43 | 7:46 | 7:48 | 7:52 | 7:57 § 7:10 | 7:14 | 7:19 | 7:22 | 7:24 | 7:28 | 7:33 | 7:39 | 7:42
7:56 | 7:58 | 8:03 | 8:09 | 8:12 | 8:15 | 8:17 | 8:21 | 8:26 Y 7:30 | 7:34 | 7:39 | 7:42 | 7:44 | 7:48 | 7:53 | 7:59 | 8:02
8:14 | 8:16 | 8:21 | 8:27 | 8:30 | 8:33 | 8:35 | 8:39 | 8:44 | 7:59 | 8:03 | 8:08 | 8:11 | 8:13 | 8:17 | 8:22 | 8:28 | 8:31
8:53 | 8:55 | 9:00 | 9:06 | 9:09 | 9:12 | 9:14 | 9:18 | 9:23 § 8:25 | 8:29 | 8:34 | 8:37 | 8:39 | 8:43 | 8:48 | 8:54 | 8:57
9:27 | 9:29 | 9:34 | 9:40 | 9:43 | 9:46 | 9:48 | 9:52 | 9:57 § 8:48 | 8:52 | 8:57 | 9:00 | 9:02 | 9:06 | 9:11 | 9:17 | 9:20
10:02|10:04|10:09| 10:15( 10:18 | 10:21|10:23| 10:27 | 10:32 ) 9:24 | 9:28 | 9:33 | 9:36 | 9:38 | 9:42 | 9:47 | 9:53 | 9:56
11:07 | 11:09| 11:14| 11:19| 11:21| 11:23| 11:25| 11:29| 11:33 |§ 10:01 | 10:04 | 10:08 | 10:10| 10:12 (10:16 | 10:20 | 10:25 | 10:27

- - - - - - - - - 10:37110:40)|10:44|10:46 | 10:48 | 10:52 | 10:56 | 11:01 | 11:03
- - - - - - - - - 11:37 | 11:40 | 11:44 | 11:46 | 11:48 | 11:52 ] 11:56 | 12:01 ] 12:03

P.M. times are represented in bold italic




ROUTE 20-OUTBOUND (Red Zone) ROUTE 20 - INBOUND

Downtown Transit Center — Mountain View / UMed UMed / Mountain View — Downtown Transit Center
- - © - [ -
= 7] o o3 = 7} =
= = > ®
@ | 5 | o A g & M EAREE
© 2 o] kS o [ [7] S o 3 K- ©
= ] [ [} <= <= ] © [ ] = =
= < o IT | 2c @l 2¢c 2 < s | E
c @ > 3 a ' oo | Bo 0| 9 3 m 3 > (] c
3 > o3 oo | 8o SO | 8 o3 > c 3 o3
2 £ c £ To c 22l =z 4 c c o3 s | £ c - 2
2] [ <3 2 o3| o0 © ®|L2=]| 25 = S 3 o [ o
- e =1 > -~ 3c o © © T C o = Sc - > o -
=% ° I c® | s < £68| 83| x9 x99 | cc| Sc & £Em| 8 < < cQ
2| o 52| |EQ1 33| 25 23| 35| Q€| 2 |Ec| 39 o | 3t
o0 S ° of| oe 4 ol | 22| S0 so| 22| 8o [ oo | O T o0
oo = 2] =0 | Za m Z0 | oo | <= <= |a< | o2 (] Za | = ™ o oo
[F] (] § [ [F] D]

)
S
&
IN)
w
I
~N
S
w
)
®
)
w
G
I
w
1)
w
&
&
w
S
IS
w
S
S
=)
@
=
IS
=
w
N
w
]
S}
=
[y
3
w
v
A
o
1S3
IS}
&
)
1S}
&

P.M. times are represented in bold italic



>
©
3
L
t
(®)
2
S
2
>
=
©
et
c
=
(@)
=

Route 21 travels in a counterclockwise loop beginning on Penland Parkway at the Northway
Mall. From Penland Parkway, the route travels on Bragaw Street, Debarr Road, Pine Street,
McCarrey Street, Mountain View Drive, Lane Street, and Parsons Avenue before returning
to the Penland Parkway via Bragaw Street and Mountain View Drive.

Mc Phee Ave
A
S Parsons Ave
& >
> =
Thompson Ave
Peterkinj Ave
Richmond Ave
Viking Dr Mountain View Dr
L Mtn. Vi
\;O \Q& Crossroads Z‘br[;riv/
Q R
[ &
& @&
&/ (9 ® Mall Vet
Y z <
\ef\(\\)\ o &
G © 4th |Ave
Alaska Natn/eﬁD & )
Cultural Charte1 - ﬁ
Northway Mall E) E
@ penland Pkwy ~
Merrill Field Dr 31
20, 30 Debarr Rd
LEGEND

65 = Transfer available - route listed in blue

high-frequency route (bus arrives every

= Transfer available at transit center or to a
15 minutes at peak weekday hours)

A = Time points
N [




ROUTE 21-LOOP

Northway Mall / Mountain View

oa @ g 2 s 2 ]
53 o2 4 - £3
£= <0 o S 3 £=
o >, o>, c oS o >
o T o ® o3 =.8 o ®
c s c3 = S25E c3
£ 5 g 3 =5
» O 3
&2 &2 a 2522 &2
B]
0514 0443 0447 1341 0514
5:49 5:50 5:53 6:07 6:12
6:19 6:20 6:23 6:37 6:42
6:49 6:50 6:53 7:07 7:12
7:16 717 7:20 7:34 7:39
7:46 747 7:50 8:04 8:09
8:16 8:17 8:20 8:34 8:39
8:46 8:47 8:50 9:04 9:09
9:16 9:17 9:20 9:34 9:39
9:46 9:47 9:50 10:04 10:09
10:16 10:17 10:20 10:34 10:39
10:46 10:47 10:50 11:04 11:09
11:16 11:17 11:20 11:34 11:39
11:46 11:47 11:50 12:04 12:09
12:16 12:17 12:20 12:34 12:39
12:46 12:47 12:50 1:04 1:09
1:16 1:17 1:20 1:34 1:39
1:46 1:47 1:50 2:04 2:09
2:16 2:17 2:20 2:34 2:39
2:49 2:50 2:53 3:07 3:12
3:19 3:20 3:23 3:37 3:42
3:49 3:50 3:53 4:07 4:12
4:19 4:20 4:23 4:37 4:42
4:49 4:50 4:53 5:07 5:12
5:19 5:20 5:23 5:37 5:42
5:49 5:50 5:53 6:07 6:12
6:19 6:20 6:23 6:37 6:42
6:49 6:50 6:53 7:07 7:12
7:16 7:17 7:20 7:34 7:39
7:46 7:47 7:50 8:04 8:09
8:13 8:14 8:17 8:31 8:36
8:43 8:44 8:47 9:01 9:06
9:13 9:14 9:17 9:31 9:36
9:43 9:44 9:47 10:01 10:06
10:13 10:14 10:17 10:31 10:36
10:43 10:44 10:47 11:01 11:06
SATURDAY & SUNDAY
8:10 8:11 8:14 8:27 8:32
8:40 8:41 8:44 8:57 9:02
9:10 9:11 9:14 9:27 9:32
9:40 9:41 9:44 9:57 10:02
10:10 10:11 10:14 10:27 10:32
10:40 10:41 10:44 10:57 11:02
11:10 11:11 11:14 11:27 11:32
11:40 11:41 11:44 11:57 12:02
12:10 12:11 12:14 12:27 12:32
12:40 12:41 12:44 12:57 1:02
1:10 1:11 1:14 1:27 1:32
1:40 1:41 1:44 1:57 2:02
2:10 2:11 2:14 2:27 2:32
2:40 2:41 2:44 2:57 3:02
3:10 3:11 3:14 3:27 3:32
3:40 3:41 3:44 3:57 4:02
4:10 4:11 4:14 4:27 4:32
4:40 4:41 4:44 4:57 5:02
5:10 5:11 5:14 5:27 5:32
5:40 5:41 5:44 5:57 6:02
6:10 6:11 6:14 6:27 6:32
6:40 6:41 6:44 6:57 7:02
7:10 7:11 7:14 7:27 7:32

P.M. times are represented in bold italic




Route 25 travels between the Downtown Transit Center and V.A. Hospital viaA & C

Streets, Tudor Road, the Alaska Native Medical Center, and Muldoon Road.

Downtown

& City Ha

1l

10, 20, 30, 40

35,8
11,41,9

(T

i

5
2

4 =y
e 5] ‘
@ m& Ave

5th Ave

LEGEND

65 = Transfer available - route listed in blue

O = Transfer available at transit center or to a

high-frequency route (bus arrives every
15 minutes at peak weekday hours)

A

= Time points
N [

9th Ave 10,40 & &
A = e 35,85 M.m m
RS <
Central M 8 o | DeBarr Rd
Middle M
i _Am% Ave
&
Family z
Partnership @
9 -h-@s@ 2
N Fireweed Ln
IS
< .
Northern||Lights Blvd
c) —
[ mmjmoj_wg 2
10 <
o > >
puy v s 0
2l %2 = T (@]
Ol < c © QW °
i © ) iv4 .
Bthae o @ ° HACE S Providence Dr
4 20
[ ) 2
Loussac © -
Library 79 éaoﬁoﬁm\:\m
[0}
\ Alaska Career & DR Alaska Native
@ VV .Q:mmm E] Tudor Rd 9 o8 Medical Center
85 ; 55

Jopny

Elmore Rd

Boniface Pkwy

VA Clinic =
L}

Northern| Lights Blvd

Baxter Rd
Patterson St

Tudor Rd

36th Ave

N Glenn Hwy 31 =
)
Duben Ave
31 K]
6th Ave
Muldoon
Transit Hub:
10, 30
31
DeBarr|Rd
= (H)
[ 2
g %,
w % Cir Dr
[a3]
je)
o
jl
o
o]
he]
I
>



ROUTE 25 « OUTBOUND (Blue Zone) ROUTE 25 «INBOUND

Downtown Transit Center — V.A. Hospital V.A. Hospital — Downtown Transit Center
= o = = =
T | 2 - 5 | 8 § 8 B
c < O |» &1 s 2 2 L o & s
o < o |ox| S|8 3 3 5| o= Q | &
= = s| x| £S o|a a - - a 2| tw X - 2| -
c o3 | o3 =l 8 eS| 8| o3 o3 8 ] o3 > o3 IJd | =2 s =2 PR =
H - | = g el csel < c s - c c cec| 8% Sloc]| 2
o, | @ |Bc|83| 8 |O o=| o o @ ® o8 | o o= | © o3 32| B | 8,
€3] © |9 =8| = | =s0|08]o o o o 0T | o 02| o = ~2 1 02| €5
| 5 |52| 09| o |os|T TS| © T T SE| T | T o= o oV | £ =
2| & |Bes|ss| B | sE|so| 3 s3 |38 35| o o |hE| 2E
oo o| 3= S | 52| 39| 3w E) < < So| 32| 30| 52 E 52 o| oa
oo| o |on|FO| F |F<|22|Sw| = | > > |Sm|=2 |22z |F<| - |FO | <2 | 00O
[Al [ B]|[c]| D] |E]|[F] |G| M| K |G |L|0|MH]|C|F|E]D]|IC|HA
2051 | 0003 [ 0011 [ 1923 | 1926 | 3075 | 1240 | 1951 | 1955 | 2209 | 2209 | 1878 | 1084 | 2000 | 7019 | 2023 | 2028 | 0101 | 2051

MONDAY-FRIDAY
6:06 |6:08 |6:14 |6:21 [6:24 |6:30 [6:42 |6:45 |6:47 |6:53 | 6:07 | 6:11 | 6:15 | 6:18 | 6:29 | 6:36 | 6:39 | 6:45 | 6:54
6:36 |6:38 |6:44 |6:51 |6:54 |7:00 |7:12 |7:15 |7:17 |7:23 § 6:37 | 6:41 | 6:45 | 6:48 | 6:59 | 7:06 | 7:09 | 7:15 | 7:24
7:06 |7:08 |7:14 |7:21 |7:24 |7:30 |7:42 |7:45 |7:47 |7:53 § 7:07 | 7:12 | 7:16 | 7:19 | 7:33 | 7:41 | 7:44 | 7:52 | 8:02
7:36 |7:38 | 7:44 | 7:51 | 7:54 |8:00 |8:12 |8:15 |8:17 |8:23 § 7:37 | 7:42 | 7:46 | 7:49 | 8:03 | 8:11 | 8:14 | 8:22 | 8:32
8:06 |8:08 |8:14 |8:21 [8:24 |8:30 (8:42 |8:45 |8:47 |8:53 | 8:07 | 8:12 | 8:16 | 8:19 | 8:30 | 8:37 | 8:40 | 8:47 | 8:57
8:36 |8:38 |8:44 |8:51 [8:54 |9:00 [9:12 |9:15 |9:17 |9:23 | 8:37 | 8:42 | 8:46 | 8:49 | 9:00 | 9:07 | 9:10 | 9:17 | 9:27
9:06 |9:08 [9:14 |9:21 [9:24 |9:30 [9:42 |9:45 |9:47 |9:53 § 9:07 | 9:12 | 9:16 | 9:19 | 9:30 | 9:37 | 9:40 | 9:47 | 9:57
9:36 |9:38 [9:44 |9:51 19:54 [10:0010:1210:15(10:17 [10:23f 9:37 | 9:42 | 9:46 | 9:49 |10:00|10:07]|10:10[10:17]10:27
10:06[10:08[10:14 [10:21[10:24 [10:30 10:4210:45[10:47 [10:53§10:07(10:12]10:16]10:19110:30| 10:37 [ 10:40|10:47 | 10:57
10:36[10:38[10:4410:52[10:56 [11:03 [11:14 [11:17 [11:19|11:24§ 10:37| 10:42| 10:46| 10:49( 11:00| 11:07 | 11:10 [ 11:17 | 11:27
11:06 [11:08 [11:14 |11:22[11:26 |11:33 [11:44 |11:47 |11:49 |11:54§ 11:07 | 11:12| 11:16 | 11:19 | 11:31| 11:39 | 11:44 | 11:52 | 12:03
11:36 [11:38 [11:44 |11:52 [11:56 |12:0312:14[12:17|12:19[12: 244 11:37 | 11:42| 11:46 | 11:49 [ 12:01| 12:09( 12:14| 12:22| 12:33
12:07112:09112:15(12:23(12:28\12:34112:4612:50|12:53(12:58§12:07|12:12|12:16|12:19|12:31| 12:39( 12:44)|12:52| 1:03
12:37[12:39112:45(12:53(12:58|1:04 |1:16 |1:20 | 1:23 | 1:28 §12:36|12:41)|12:45|12:48| 1:00 | 1:08 | 1:12 | 1:20 | 1:31
12:51(12:53(12:59(1:07 |1:12 (1:18 |1:30 |1:34 |1:37 |1:42|12:47|12:52|12:56(12:59( 1:11 | 1:19 | 1:23 | 1:31 | 1:42
1:06 |1:08 | 1:14 (1:22 |1:27 | 1:33 |1:45 |1:49 | 1:52 |1:57 | 1:02 | 1:07 | 1:11 | 1:14 | 1:26 | 1:34 | 1:38 | 1:46 | 1:57
1:21(1:23 |11:29 (1:37 | 1:42 | 1:48 |2:00 |2:04 | 2:07 |2:12§ 1:17 | 1:22 | 1:26 | 1:29 | 1:41 | 1:49 | 1:53 | 2:01 | 2:12
1:36 |1:38 | 1:44 | 1:52 | 1:57 2:03 |2:15 (2:19 (2:22 | 2:27 | 1:32 | 1:37 | 1:41 | 1:44 | 1:56 | 2:04 | 2:08 | 2:16 | 2:27
1:51 (1:53 [ 1:59 (2:07 (2:12 (2:18 |2:30 |2:34 | 2:37 (2:42 ) 1:47 | 1:52 | 1:56 | 1:59 | 2:11 | 2:19 | 2:23 | 2:31 | 2:42
2:06 |2:08 | 2:14 | 2:22 |1 2:27 | 2:33 |2:45 (2:49 | 2:52 | 2:57 § 2:02 | 2:07 | 2:11 | 2:14 | 2:26 | 2:34 | 2:38 | 2:46 | 2:57
2:21(2:23 12:29 |2:37 | 2:42 | 2:48 (3:00 |3:04 | 3:07 |3:12 ) 2:17 | 2:22 | 2:26 | 2:29 | 2:41 | 2:49 | 2:53 | 3:01 | 3:12
2:36 |2:38 |2:44 | 2:52 | 2:57 | 3:03 |3:15 (3:19 | 3:22 | 3:27 ] 2:32 | 2:37 | 2:41 | 2:44 | 2:56 | 3:04 | 3:08 | 3:16 | 3:27
2:51(2:53 |2:59 |3:07 (3:12 |13:18 |3:30 |3:34 | 3:37 | 3:42 | 2:47 | 2:52 | 2:56 | 2:59 | 3:11 | 3:20 | 3:24 | 3:32 | 3:43
3:06 | 3:08 | 3:14 | 3:22 [ 3:27 | 3:34 |3:47 |3:51 | 3:54 | 3:59 ) 3:02 | 3:07 | 3:11 | 3:14 | 3:26 | 3:35 | 3:39 | 3:47 | 3:58
3:21(3:2313:29 |3:37 | 3:42 | 3:49 |4:02 |4:06 | 4:09 (4:14 ) 3:17 | 3:22 | 3:26 | 3:29 | 3:41 | 3:50 | 3:54 | 4:02 | 4:13
3:36 |3:38 | 3:44 | 3:52 | 3:57 |4:04 |4:17 |4:21 (4:24 |(4:29 | 3:32 | 3:37 | 3:41 | 3:44 | 3:56 | 4:05 | 4:09 | 4:17 | 4:28
3:51(3:53 | 3:59 |4:09 (4:14 |4:22 |4:35 |4:39 | 4:42 |4:47 | 3:47 | 3:52 | 3:56 | 3:59 | 4:11 | 4:20 | 4:24 | 4:32 | 4:43
4:06 |(4:08 |(4:14 |4:24 | 4:29 |4:37 |4:50 |4:54 |4:57 (5:02)] 4:03 | 4:08 | 4:12 | 4:15 | 4:27 | 4:36 | 4:40 | 4:48 | 4:59
4:21 (4:23 |4:29 (4:39 |4:44 |4:52 |5:05 |5:09 | 5:12 (5:17 | 4:18 | 4:23 | 4:27 | 4:30 | 4:42 | 4:51 | 4:55 | 5:03 | 5:14
4:36 |4:38 |4:44 |4:54 | 4:59 | 5:07 |5:20 |5:24 | 5:27 (5:32)| 4:33 | 4:38 | 4:42 | 4:45 | 4:57 | 5:06 | 5:10 | 5:18 | 5:29
4:51 |4:53 |4:59 [5:10 | 5:16 | 5:25 |5:38 |5:42 | 5:45 | 5:50 | 4:51 | 4:56 | 5:00 | 5:03 | 5:15 | 5:24 | 5:28 | 5:36 | 5:47
5:05|5:07 | 5:13 | 5:24 [ 5:30 | 5:39 |5:52 |5:56 | 5:59 | 6:04 )} 5:06 | 5:11 | 5:15 | 5:18 | 5:30 | 5:38 | 5:42 | 5:50 | 6:01
5:20 |5:22 |5:28 | 5:39 | 5:45 | 5:54 |6:07 |6:11 |6:14 |6:19 | 5:21 | 5:26 | 5:30 | 5:33 | 5:45 | 5:53 | 5:57 | 6:05 | 6:16
5:36 (5:38 | 5:44 | 5:55 [6:01 |6:10 |6:23 |16:27 | 6:30 |6:35 | 5:37 | 5:42 | 5:46 | 5:49 | 5:59 | 6:06 | 6:09 | 6:16 | 6:26
5:51|5:53 |5:58 |6:06 |6:10 | 6:17 |6:28 6:32 |16:35 | 6:41 5:54 | 5:59 | 6:03 | 6:06 | 6:16 | 6:23 | 6:26 | 6:33 | 6:43
6:06 |6:08 |6:13 |6:21 |6:25 |6:32 (6:43 |6:47 | 6:50 |6:56 | 6:08 | 6:13 | 6:17 | 6:20 | 6:30 | 6:37 | 6:40 | 6:47 | 6:57
6:21 |6:23 |6:28 |16:35 |6:38 |6:43 |6:54 |6:57 |7:00 | 7:05)] 6:23 | 6:28 | 6:32 | 6:35 | 6:45 | 6:52 | 6:55 | 7:02 | 7:12
6:37 |6:39 | 6:44 |6:51 |6:54 |6:59 (7:10 |7:13 |7:16 |7:21 ) 6:39 | 6:43 | 6:47 | 6:50 | 7:00 | 7:06 | 7:09 | 7:16 | 7:25
7:06 |7:08 |7:13 |7:20 |7:23 | 7:28 |7:39 |7:42 |7:45 |7:50 7:05 | 7:09 | 7:13 | 7:16 | 7:26 | 7:32 | 7:35 | 7:42 | 7:51
7:36 |7:38 (7:43 |7:50 | 7:53 | 7:58 |8:09 |8:12 |8:15 |8:20 | 7:37 | 7:41 | 7:45 | 7:47 | 7:57 | 8:03 | 8:06 | 8:12 | 8:21
8:06 |8:08 |8:13 |8:20 8:23 | 8:28 (8:39 |8:42 | 8:45 |8:50) 8:05 | 8:09 | 8:13 | 8:15 | 8:25 | 8:31 | 8:34 | 8:40 | 8:49
8:36 |18:38 |18:43 |18:50 | 8:53 | 8:58 (9:09 (9:12 |19:15 |9:20 § 8:37 | 8:41 | 8:45 | 8:47 | 8:57 | 9:03 | 9:06 | 9:12 | 9:21
9:07 |19:09 |19:14 |19:21 |19:24 |9:29 (9:40 (9:43 |19:46 |9:51 9:03 | 9:07 | 9:11 | 9:13 | 9:22 | 9:27 | 9:30 | 9:35 | 9:43
9:36 |9:38 |9:43 |19:50 |9:53 (9:58 [10:09{10:12(10:15 10:21 9:29 | 9:33 | 9:37 | 9:39 | 9:48 | 9:53 | 9:56 |10:01|10:09

10:13(10:15[10:20(10:27|10:30(10:35/10:46[10:49(10:52|10:57] 10:07| 10:11|10:15( 10:17(10:26( 10:31| 10:34( 10:39)| 10:47
11:06111:0811:13111:20111:23(11:28 [11:39 [11:42(11:45111:504 11:07| 11:11| 11:15| 11:17| 11:26| 11:31) 11:34| 11:39| 11:47

P.M. times are represented in bold italic




ROUTE 25 « OUTBOUND (Blue Zone) ROUTE 25 «INBOUND

Downtown Transit Center — V.A. Hospital V.A. Hospital — Downtown Transit Center
= [ » = c = [0} =
> —— ——
g2 | < O |= 2|8 | & 3 2w <) e
o £ P x c|o 3 @ £ | gx o | g
F S | £ | 85| @22 i e D Es| % s| 2F
c = C | eS| | 3 o3 8 ] o3 o3 31| €2 < = | e
H % |8 o oLl cc| e c s - c2| ¢ cc| o3 - s|%:=| 3
.| @ |os|23| » |OX|o5]| 0 o o @ | o8| o o5 |OX| & |82 | 85| 28,
T ) 00| o2 = 0| 62| 0o o o] [] 0T ] (< = O = = @ oc| o
| 5 |52|o®| o |os|TsE|T=| T T T |3S5|3H| T oS <) P | 5 <
2c| &5 |Hs|sc| B | st|s0l| 3 25| 2a| 2| 35 S |8 | &E| ¢
oo | 5= S sZ2| 20| 32w® =] < < 30 S 9 ER) 4 5 53 o oo
oo| o |on|FO| F |F<|22|Sw| = | > > |Sm|=2 |22z |F<| - |FO | <2 | 00O
[Al [ B]|[c]| D] |E]|[F] |G| M| K |G |L|0|MH]|C|F|E]D]|IC|HA
2051 | 0003 [ 0011 [ 1923 | 1926 | 3075 | 1240 | 1951 | 1955 | 2209 | 2209 | 1878 | 1084 | 2000 | 7019 | 2023 | 2028 | 0101 | 2051

A RDA & DA
8:26 [8:28 [8:33 |8:39 |8:42 |8:47 [8:57 |9:00 [9:02 |9:07 § 8:22 | 8:26 | 8:30 | 8:32 | 8:41 | 8:48 | 8:51 | 8:57 | 9:.07
8:56 [8:58 [9:03 |9:09 [9:12 |9:17 [9:27 |9:30 [9:32 |9:37 | 8:52 | 8:56 | 9:00 | 9:02 | 9:11 | 9:18 | 9:21 | 9:27 | 9:37
9:26 [9:28 [9:33 |9:39 [9:42 |9:47 [9:57 [10:00[10:02|10:07f 9:22 | 9:26 | 9:30 | 9:32 | 9:41 | 9:48 | 9:51 | 9:57 |10:07
9:56 |9:58 [10:03[10:09/10:12|10:17 [10:27 (10:30(10:32[10:37f 9:52 | 9:56 |10:00|10:02]10:11]10:18]10:2110:27]10:37
10:2610:2810:34 [10:40[10:43[10:48 10:58|11:01 {11:03 |11:08§10:22( 10:26|10:30| 10:32| 10:41| 10:48|10:51|10:57 | 11:07
10:56 [10:58{11:04 [11:10 [11:1311:18 [11:28 [11:31|11:33 [11:38 10:52| 10:56 | 11:00 | 11:02 [ 11:11 [ 11:18| 11:21 [ 11:27 | 11:37
11:26 [11:28 [11:34 |11:41 11:44 [11:49 [11:59 [12:02(12:05/12:104 11:22| 11:27 [ 11:31| 11:34 | 11:44 [ 11:51| 11:54 | 12:02| 12:13
11:56 [11:58 [12:04|12:11|112:14|12:19(12:29/12:32|12:35(12:40§ 11:52 | 11:57 | 12:01(12:04|12:14(12:21|12:24|12:32|12:43
12:26112:29112:36(12:43(12:47|12:53|1:04 |1:08 | 1:11 |1:16 §12:21|12:26|12:31|12:34|12:44|12:51(12:54| 1:02 | 1:13
12:56112:59|1:06 (1:13 |1:17 | 1:23 |1:34 |1:38 | 1:41 |1:46 §12:51|12:56| 1:01 | 1:04 | 1:14 | 1:21 | 1:24 | 1:32 | 1:43
1:26 (1:29 (1:36 (1:43 (1:47 [1:53 |2:04 |2:08 | 2:11 (2:16 | 1:21 | 1:26 | 1:31 | 1:34 | 1:44 | 1:51 | 1:54 | 2:02 | 2:13
1:56 |1:59 | 2:06 (2:13 |2:17 | 2:23 |2:34 |2:38 | 2:41 |2:46 | 1:51 | 1:56 | 2:01 | 2:04 | 2:14 | 2:21 | 2:24 | 2:32 | 2:43
2:26 |2:29 (2:36 | 2:43 | 2:47 | 2:53 |3:04 |3:08 | 3:11 | 3:16 || 2:21 | 2:26 | 2:31 | 2:34 | 2:44 | 2:51 | 2:54 | 3:02 | 3:13
2:56 |12:59 |3:06 |3:13 |1 3:17 | 3:23 3:34 |3:38 | 3:41 | 3:46 | 2:50 | 2:55 | 3:00 | 3:03 | 3:14 | 3:21 | 3:24 | 3:32 | 3:43
3:26 (3:29 | 3:36 |3:43 | 3:47 | 3:53 |4:04 |4:08 | 4:11 (4:16 ] 3:20 | 3:25 | 3:30 | 3:33 | 3:44 | 3:51 | 3:54 | 4:02 | 4:13
3:56 | 3:59 | 4:05 | 4:13 (4:17 |4:24 (4:36 |4:40 | 4:43 | 4:48 ) 3:50 | 3:55 | 4:00 | 4:03 | 4:14 | 4:21 | 4:24 | 4:32 | 4:43
4:26 (4:29 |4:35 |4:43 | 4:47 |4:54 |5:06 |5:10 | 5:13 (5:18 | 4:22 | 4:27 | 4:32 | 4:35 | 4:46 | 4:53 | 4:56 | 5:04 | 5:15
4:56 |4:59 |5:05 |5:13 | 5:17 | 5:24 |5:36 |5:40 | 5:43 |5:48 | 4:52 | 4:57 | 5:02 | 5:05 | 5:16 | 5:23 | 5:26 | 5:34 | 5:45
5:26 |5:29 | 5:35 | 5:42 | 5:46 | 5:53 |6:04 |6:08 | 6:11 |6:15 5:22 | 5:27 | 5:31 | 5:34 | 5:44 | 5:51 | 5:54 | 6:02 | 6:13
5:56 |5:59 |6:05 |6:12 [6:16 |6:22 (6:33 |6:36 |6:39 |6:43 ) 5:52 | 5:57 | 6:01 | 6:04 | 6:14 | 6:21 | 6:24 | 6:32 | 6:43
6:26 |6:29 |6:35 |6:42 |6:46 |6:52 (7:03 |7:06 | 7:09 |7:13) 6:22 | 6:27 | 6:31 | 6:34 | 6:44 | 6:50 | 6:53 | 6:59 | 7:09
7:26 |7:29 |7:35 |7:42 | 7:46 |(7:52 |8:03 |8:06 |8:09 |8:13 7:22 | 7:27 | 7:31 | 7:34 | 7:44 | 7:50 | 7:53 | 7:59 | 8:09

P.M. times are represented in bold italic




Arctic

Route 35 travels between the Downtown Transit Center and the Dimond Transit Center
via Valley of the Moon Park and Arctic Boulevard.

Downtown @ C§ 7thy
& City Hall:
10, 20, 30, 40

Gambell St

25,85 &
11, 41,92 2
O
& ° =
= S ' 15th | Ave |

Stellar \lj
Secondary}
<k Northern Lights Blvd

10 fenson Blvg I

Frontier
Charter

Minnesota Dr

e]
= Loussac
[a) =
ol Library A%
© ©
2 c
< o) Pe
o) =
Tudor Rd -
e
@
@ :
Anchorage R
Neighborhood -
Health Clinic o

Int'l Airpo

SeV}an Wy

LEGEND

65 = Transfer available - route listed in blue
O = Transfer available at transit center or to a

high-frequency route (bus arrives every
15 minutes at peak weekday hours)

& = Time points

2

;

Arctic Blvd

k]

v

&

3 | Dimond Transit
e} w

= U Center:
= 55, 65, 85, 91
2 Dimond Blvd

@ Dt%nd

Center




ROUTE 35+ OUTBOUND (Red Zone) ROUTE 35+« INBOUND

Downtown Transit Center — Dimond Transit Center Dimond Transit Center - Downtown Transit Center
= [ ° ° = =
>
g < S Z 2 = = 2 2 o 2
o = 7] 17} » ® ° < &
= < - = c c =-T < t
= ~ s s E < © © E EoNS 8 o =
g o3 o b3 £8 o3 = = o £g 3 z g
o, ° o3 o3 o3 € -] - - ] ] b o3 o3 o,
€8 o o ) L6 5 58 58 ) L6 ) o8 €S
2t »n ki o bl £ £¢c £¢c k7] o2 © oS 2t
oo = = o= = _0 -0 = o= = pet =] oo
oo (&) < < << a oo oo < << < <3 Qo
D] Fl (6] | e | [F | [E | Dl
2051 0003 0661 0665 0670 0683 0057 0057 0694 0706 2204 0714 2051

ONDAY-FRIDAY

6:24 | 6:26 | 6:33 | 6:35 | 6:39 | 6:46 | 6:51 6:10 6:15 6:22 6:27 6:29 6:37
6:46 | 6:48 | 6:55 | 6:57 | 7:01 7:08 | 7:13 6:40 6:45 6:52 6:57 6:59 7:07
7:16 7:18 7:26 7:28 7:32 7:39 7:43 7:10 7:15 7:22 7:27 7:29 7:37
746 | 748 | 756 | 7:58 | 8:02 | 8:09 | 8:13 7:40 7:45 7:52 7:57 7:59 8:07
8:16 | 8:18 | 8:26 | 8:28 | 8:32 | 8:39 | 8:43 8:10 8:15 8:22 8:27 8:29 8:37
8:46 | 8:48 | 8:56 | 8:58 | 9:02 | 9:09 | 9:13 8:40 8:45 8:52 8:57 8:59 9:07
9:16 | 9:18 | 9:26 | 9:28 | 9:32 | 9:39 | 9:43 9:10 9:15 9:22 9:27 9:29 9:37
9:46 | 9:48 | 9:56 | 9:58 | 10:02 | 10:09 | 10:13 9:40 9:45 9:52 9:57 9:59 10:07
10:16 | 10:18 | 10:26 | 10:28 | 10:32 | 10:39 | 10:43 § 10:10 10:15 10:22 10:27 10:29 10:37
10:46 | 10:48 | 10:56 | 10:58 | 11:02 | 11:09 | 11:13 § 10:40 10:45 10:52 10:57 11:00 11:09
11:16 | 11:18 | 11:26 | 11:28 | 11:32 | 11:39 | 11:43 | 11:10 11:15 11:22 11:27 11:30 11:39
11:46 | 11:48 | 11:56 | 11:58 | 12:02 | 12:09 | 12:13 | 11:40 11:45 11:52 11:57 12:00 | 12:09
12:16 | 12:18 | 12:26 | 12:28 | 12:32 | 12:39 | 12:43 | 12:10 | 12:15 | 12:22 | 12:27 | 12:30 | 12:39
12:46 | 12:49 | 12:57 | 12:59 | 1:03 | 1:10 | 1:15 12:40 | 12:45 | 12:52 | 12:57 1:00 1:09
1:16 | 1:19 | 1:27 | 1:29 | 1:33 | 1:40 | 1:45 1:10 1:15 1:22 1:27 1:30 1:39
1:46 | 1:49 | 1:57 | 1:59 | 2:03 | 2:10 | 2:15 1:40 1:45 1:52 1:57 2:00 2:09
2:17 | 2:19 | 2:27 | 2:29 | 2:33 | 2:41 | 2:47 2:10 2:15 2:22 2:27 2:30 2:39
2:46 | 2:48 | 2:56 | 2:58 | 3:02 | 3:10 | 3:16 2:40 2:45 2:52 2:57 3:00 3:09
3:16 | 3:19 | 3:28 | 3:30 | 3:35 | 3:43 | 3:49 3:10 3:15 3:22 3:27 3:30 3:39
3:46 | 3:49 | 3:58 | 4:00 | 4:05 | 4:13 | 4:19 3:40 3:46 3:54 3:59 4:02 4:11
4:16 | 4:19 | 4:28 | 4:30 | 4:35 | 4:43 | 4:49 4:10 4:16 4:24 4:29 4:32 4:41
4:46 | 4:49 | 4:58 | 5:00 | 5:05 | 5:13 | 5:19 4:40 4:46 4:54 4:59 5:02 5:11
5:16 | 5:19 | 5:28 | 5:30 | 5:35 | 5:43 | 5:49 5:10 5:16 5:24 5:29 5:32 5:41
5:46 | 5:48 | 5:56 | 5:58 | 6:02 | 6:10 | 6:15 5:38 5:44 5:52 5:57 6:00 6:09
6:46 | 6:48 | 6:56 | 6:58 | 7:02 | 7:09 | 7:14 6:10 6:15 6:22 6:27 6:30 6:38
7:46 | 7:48 | 7:56 | 7:58 | 8:02 | 8:09 | 8:14 7:18 7:23 7:30 7:35 7:38 7:46
8:47 | 8:49 | 8:57 | 8:59 | 9:03 | 9:10 | 9:15 8:18 8:23 8:30 8:34 8:36 8:43
9:47 | 9:49 | 9:57 | 9:59 | 10:03 | 10:10 | 10:15 9:30 9:35 9:42 9:46 9:48 9:55
SATURDAY & SUNDAY

8:17 | 8:19 | 8:27 | 8:29 | 8:33 | 8:41 8:47 7:52 7:57 8:04 8:09 8:11 8:19
8:47 | 849 | 857 | 859 | 9:03 | 911 9:17 8:22 8:27 8:34 8:39 8:41 8:49
9:17 | 9:19 | 9:27 | 9:29 | 9:33 | 9:41 9:47 8:52 8:57 9:04 9:09 9:11 9:19
9:47 | 9:49 | 9:57 | 9:59 | 10:03 | 10:11 | 10:17 9:22 9:27 9:34 9:39 9:41 9:49
10:17 | 10:19 | 10:27 | 10:29 | 10:33 | 10:41 | 10:47 9:52 9:57 10:04 10:09 10:11 10:19
10:47 | 10:49 | 10:57 | 10:59 | 11:03 | 11:11 | 11:17 § 10:22 10:27 10:34 10:39 10:41 10:49
11:17 | 11:19 | 11:27 | 11:29 | 11:33 | 11:41 | 11:47 | 10:52 10:57 11:04 11:09 11:11 11:19
11:47 | 11:50 | 11:58 | 12:00 | 12:04 | 12:12 | 12:18 | 11:22 11:27 11:33 11:38 11:40 11:48
12:17 | 12:20 | 12:28 | 12:30 | 12:34 | 12:42 | 12:48 § 11:52 11:57 12:03 | 12:08 | 12:11 12:19
12:47 | 12:50 | 12:58 | 1:00 | 1:04 | 1:12 | 1:18 12:22 | 12:27 | 12:33 | 12:38 | 12:41 | 12:49
1:17 | 1:20 | 1:28 | 1:30 | 1:34 | 1:42 | 1:48 12:52 | 12:57 1:03 1:08 1:11 1:19
1:47 | 1:50 | 1:58 | 2:00 | 2:04 | 2:12 | 2:18 1:22 1:28 1:34 1:39 1:42 1:50
2:17 | 2:20 | 2:28 | 2:30 | 2:34 | 2:42 | 2:48 1:52 1:58 2:04 2:09 2:12 2:20
2:47 | 2:50 | 2:58 | 3:00 | 3:04 | 3:12 | 3:18 2:22 2:28 2:34 2:39 2:42 2:50
3:17 | 3:20 | 3:28 | 3:30 | 3:34 | 3:42 | 3:48 2:52 2:58 3:04 3:09 3:12 3:20
3:47 | 3:50 | 3:58 | 4:00 | 4:04 | 4:12 | 4:18 3:22 3:28 3:34 3:39 3:42 3:50
4:17 | 4:20 | 4:28 | 4:30 | 4:34 | 4:42 | 4:48 3:52 3:58 4:04 4:09 4:12 4:20
4:47 | 4:50 | 4:58 | 5:00 | 5:04 | 5:12 | 5:18 4:22 4:28 4:34 4:39 4:42 4:50
5:19 | 5:22 | 5:30 | 5:32 | 5:36 | 5:44 | 5:50 4:52 4:58 5:04 5:09 5:12 5:20
5:47 | 5:50 | 5:58 | 6:00 | 6:04 | 6:12 | 6:18 5:22 5:27 5:34 5:40 5:43 5:51
6:17 | 6:20 | 6:28 | 6:30 | 6:34 | 6:42 | 6:48 5:52 5:57 6:04 6:10 6:13 6:21
7:00 | 7:03 7:11 7:13 | 7:17 | 7:25 | 7:31 6:53 6:58 7:04 7:09 7:12 7:20

P.M. times are represented in bold italic




Downtown Transit Center.

LEGEND

65 = Transfer available - route listed in blue

O = Transfer available at transit center or to a
high-frequency route (bus arrives every
15 minutes at peak weekday hours)

= Time points
N [

Northern Lights Blvd

Aero Ave

Milky Way Dr

35th Ave

Wisconsin St

North
Terminal

Minnesota Dr

Route 40 travels in a loop between the Downtown Transit Center and the Ted Stevens
Anchorage International Airport via Spenard Road. The route begins and ends at the

ke

Downtown | |
& City Hall: |5th Ave
10, 20, 30 Q 5 |6th Ave
25, 35,85 @ c &l7th:
11, 41,92 10, 25
Oth |Ave ‘
[ 35,85

L St
A St

A

‘ Cordova St

Arctic Blvd

Fireweed |

Northern Lights Blvd

Benson Blvd

Denali St

Loussac
Library

Arctic Blvd

Tudor Rd

Ted Stevens

Anchorage a

International  south
Airport Terminal

Northwood Dr

C St

Old Seward Hwy

PRINTED AUGUST 2021



ROUTE 40+LOOP (Blue Zone)

Downtown Transit Center — Airport

- c -
s S e D
c 3 2 I c
© = [ < < o
= 2 om 3 o =
c o3 o3 o3 @ o o3 £ o3 €
2 - ° -0 ns k=X - £ 2
25 e & S5 £ S 6 53 25
3t £ & 82 ek 9 St 3t
o0 o %] = o= 2 0 o0
Qo 3 ) na <~ ns nz Qo
D] E]
2051 0003 0129 1138 3024 0229 0239 2051
MONDAY - FRIDAY
6:11 6:13 6:23 6:30 6:38 6:43 6:51 6:57
6:26 6:28 6:38 6:45 6:53 6:58 7:06 7:12
6:41 6:43 6:53 7:00 7:08 7:13 7:21 7:27
6:56 6:58 7:08 7:15 7:23 7:29 7:39 7:45
71 7:13 7:23 7:30 7:38 7:44 7:54 8:00
7:26 7:28 7:38 7:45 7:53 7:59 8:09 8:15
7:41 7:43 7:53 8:00 8:08 8:14 8:24 8:30
7:56 7:58 8:08 8:15 8:23 8:29 8:39 8:45
8:11 8:13 8:23 8:30 8:38 8:44 8:54 9:00
8:26 8:28 8:38 8:45 8:53 8:59 9:09 9:15
8:41 8:43 8:53 9:00 9:08 9:14 9:24 9:30
8:56 8:58 9:08 9:15 9:23 9:29 9:39 9:45
9:11 9:13 9:23 9:30 9:38 9:44 9:54 10:00
9:26 9:28 9:38 9:45 9:53 9:59 10:09 10:15
9:41 9:43 9:53 10:00 10:08 10:14 10:24 10:30
9:56 9:58 10:08 10:15 10:23 10:29 10:39 10:45
10:11 10:13 10:23 10:30 10:38 10:44 10:54 11:00
10:26 10:28 10:38 10:45 10:53 10:59 11:09 11:15
10:41 10:43 10:53 11:00 11:08 11:14 11:24 11:30
10:56 10:58 11:08 11:15 11:23 11:30 11:40 11:46
11:11 11:13 11:23 11:30 11:38 11:45 11:55 12:01
11:26 11:28 11:38 11:45 11:53 12:00 12:10 12:16
11:41 11:43 11:53 12:00 12:08 12:15 12:25 12:31
11:56 11:58 12:08 12:16 12:24 12:30 12:40 12:46
12:11 12:13 12:23 12:31 12:39 12:45 12:55 1:01
12:26 12:28 12:38 12:46 12:54 1:00 1:10 1:16
12:41 12:43 12:53 1:01 1:09 1:15 1:25 1:31
12:56 12:58 1:08 1:16 1:24 1:30 1:40 1:46
1:11 1:13 1:23 1:31 1:39 1:45 1:55 2:01
1:26 1:28 1:38 1:46 1:54 2:00 2:10 2:16
1:41 1:43 1:53 2:01 2:09 2:15 2:25 2:31
1:56 1:58 2:08 2:16 2:24 2:30 2:40 2:46
2:11 2:13 2:23 2:31 2:39 2:45 2:55 3:01
2:26 2:28 2:38 2:46 2:54 3:00 3:10 3:16
2:41 2:43 2:53 3:01 3:09 3:15 3:25 3:31
2:56 2:58 3:08 3:16 3:24 3:30 3:40 3:46
3:11 3:13 3:23 3:31 3:39 3:45 3:55 4:01
3:26 3:28 3:38 3:46 3:54 4:00 4:10 4:16
3:41 3:43 3:53 4:01 4:09 4:15 4:25 4:31
3:56 3:58 4:08 4:16 4:24 4:30 4:40 4:46
4:11 4:13 4:23 4:31 4:39 4:45 4:55 5:01
4:26 4:28 4:38 4:46 4:54 5:00 5:10 5:16
4:41 4:43 4:53 5:01 5:09 5:15 5:25 5:31
4:56 4:58 5:08 5:16 5:24 5:30 5:40 5:46
5:11 5:13 5:23 5:31 5:39 5:45 5:55 6:01
5:26 5:28 5:38 5:46 5:54 6:00 6:10 6:16
5:41 5:43 5:53 6:01 6:09 6:15 6:25 6:31
5:56 5:58 6:08 6:15 6:23 6:28 6:36 6:42
6:11 6:13 6:23 6:30 6:38 6:43 6:51 6:57
6:26 6:28 6:38 6:45 6:53 6:58 7:06 7:12
6:42 6:44 6:54 7:01 7:09 7:14 7:22 7:28
6:56 6:58 7:08 7:15 7:23 7:28 7:36 7:42
7:11 7:13 7:23 7:30 7:38 7:43 7:51 7:57
7:26 7:28 7:38 7:45 7:53 7:58 8:06 8:12
7:41 7:43 7:53 8:00 8:08 8:13 8:21 8:27
7:56 7:58 8:08 8:15 8:23 8:28 8:36 8:42
8:26 8:28 8:38 8:45 8:53 8:58 9:06 9:12
9:01 9:03 9:13 9:20 9:28 9:33 9:41 9:47
9:26 9:28 9:38 9:45 9:53 9:58 10:06 10:12
10:00 10:02 10:12 10:19 10:27 10:32 10:40 10:46
10:26 10:28 10:38 10:45 10:53 10:58 11:06 11:12
11:16 11:18 11:28 11:35 11:43 11:48 11:56 12:02

P.M. times are represented in bold italic




ROUTE 40+LOOP (Blue Zone)

Downtown Transit Center — Airport

ad o » »3 <8 hs &2 ad
D] E]

8:07 8:09 8:18 8:25 8:33 8:38 8:47 8:53
8:37 8:39 8:48 8:55 9:03 9:08 9:17 9:23
9:07 9:09 9:18 9:25 9:33 9:38 9:47 9:53
9:37 9:39 9:48 9:55 10:03 | 10:08 | 10:17 | 10:23
10:07 | 10:09 | 10:18 | 10:25 | 10:33 | 10:38 | 10:47 | 10:53
10:37 | 10:39 | 10:48 | 10:55 | 11:03 | 11:08 | 11:17 | 11:23
11:08 | 11:10 | 11:19 | 11:26 | 11:34 | 11:39 | 11:48 | 11:54
11:37 | 11:39 | 11:49 | 11:57 | 12:05 | 12:11 | 12:20 | 12:26
12:07 | 12:09 | 12:19 | 12:27 | 12:35 | 12:41 | 12:50 | 12:56
12:37 | 12:39 | 12:49 | 12:57 | 1:05 1:11 1:20 1:26
1:07 1:09 1:19 1:27 1:35 1:41 1:50 1:56
1:37 1:39 1:49 1:57 2:05 2:11 2:20 2:26
2:07 2:09 2:19 2:27 2:35 2:41 2:50 2:56
2:37 2:39 2:49 2:57 3:05 3:11 3:20 3:26
3:07 3:09 3:19 3:27 3:35 3:41 3:50 3:56
3:37 3:39 3:49 3:57 4:05 4:11 4:20 4:26
4:07 4:09 4:19 4:27 4:35 4:41 4:50 4:56
4:37 4:39 4:49 4:57 5:05 5:11 5:20 5:26
5:07 5:09 5:19 5:27 5:35 5:41 5:50 5:56
5:37 5:39 5:49 5:57 6:05 6:11 6:20 6:26
6:07 6:09 6:19 6:27 6:35 6:41 6:50 6:56
7:07 7:09 7:18 7:26 7:34 7:40 7:50 7:56

P.M. times are represented in bold italic




LEGEND

65 = Transfer available - route listed in blue

O = Transfer available at transit center or to a
high-frequency route (bus arrives every
15 minutes at peak weekday hours)

A = Time points
N [

Downtown
& City Hall:
10, 20, 30, 40
25, 35, 85

Route 41 travels from City Hall to the Anchorage Museum, Bluff Drive, Richardson Vista

Road, Ivy Street, and Hollywood Drive and returns to City Hall.

Anchorage
Museum

E [I'H JUBWUIBA0L)

Cordova St

2nd|Ave

7 ﬁj.><m

|

k 3rd Ave ' 7
|

7 V 5th Ave

|

|
|
| @i Ave . 7 |

Fairbanks St
Juneau St




ROUTE 41°LOOP (Green Zone)

City Hall - Government Hill

5 2
3 : 5 g E
> 2 s 2 z
(&) = [11] I (&)
A D] (Al
1450 0002 0853 0861 1450
6:52 6:53 6:57 7:05 7:11
7:52 7:53 7:57 8:05 8:11
8:52 8:53 8:57 9:05 9:11
9:52 9:54 9:58 10:06 10:12
10:53 10:55 10:59 11:07 11:13
11:53 11:55 11:59 12:08 12:14
12:53 12:55 12:59 1:07 1:13
1:53 1:55 1:59 2:07 2:13
2:53 2:55 3:00 3:08 3:14
3:53 3:55 4:00 4:08 4:14
4:53 4:55 4:59 5:06 5:12
5:53 5:55 5:59 6:06 6:12
6:53 6:55 6:59 7:06 7:12
7:53 7:55 7:59 8:06 8:12
8:53 8:55 8:59 9:06 9:12
9:53 9:55 9:59 10:05 10:11
10:53 10:55 10:59 11:05 11:11
SATURDAY & SUNDA
7:43 7:45 7:49 7:56 8:02
8:43 8:45 8:49 8:56 9:02
9:43 9:45 9:49 9:56 10:02
10:43 10:45 10:49 10:56 11:02
11:42 11:44 11:48 11:55 12:01
12:42 12:44 12:48 12:55 1:01
1:42 1:44 1:48 1:55 2:01
2:42 2:44 2:48 2:55 3:01
3:42 3:44 3:48 3:55 4:01
4:42 4:44 4:48 4:55 5:01
5:42 5:44 5:48 5:55 6:01
6:42 6:44 6:48 6:55 7:01

P.M. times are represented in bold italic




"
I;
O

)
X

©
i

Route 55 travels between the Dimond Transit Center and the Alaska Native Medical
Center via Abbott Road, Lake Otis Parkway, Providence Drive, and Tudor Centre Drive.

A St

)\ 36th Ave

2
x
e
&
%
Al

Maclnnes St

Loussac

Denali St

Library Tudor Rd

McLaugl
Sec

Lake Otis Pkwy

2

|
LEGEND

65 = Transfer available - route listed in blue

= Transfer available at transit center or to a

high-frequency route (bus arrives every
15 minutes at peak weekday hours)

é = Time points

Northern
Lights ABC

C Street

>
=
T
2
©
2
[}
wv
i)
(@)
_ 3
Dimond T
- Transit o
A ©
o Center: =
&| 35,65,85 3
pV4

Center
[

Lore Rd

Lake Otis Pkwy

88th Ave

10, 20

Providence
Alaska
Medical
Center

Piper St

68th Ave

72nd Ave

Spruce St

84th Ave

Abbott Rd

. University of Alaska
Anchorage

Alaska Pacific
@ University

Alaska Native
Medical Center
N\LY\' Jr Ave

Elmore Rd

Lore Rd

Elmore Rd




ROUTE 55-OUTBOUND ROUTE 55°-INBOUND

Dimond Transit Center — Alaska Native Medical Center Alaska Native Medical Center — Dimond Transit Center
5 s 5 £
= S 2 B 2 =
1= 1=
g 8 Ll [~ :E (] 2 [ 3 o3 L = 2
© s o3 o3 2c 2c o3 o3 © ©
- [ [ =) =) o - —-
= o3 o 0 7] o0 T O © O o N 0 o3 [
< £0 ot o S o G @ 8 SE o oct = c5
O = O% 0= I SS x O x O S E Py oS o (o3
ES S35 <32 = 0o %S ] 35 2 £3 2 =8>
) -] © O © o oo S o S o o= © © O Qo _ Q0
oo <E a0 - [ <= <= o< 4 a0 < Qo
B] D] [Fl | [F D] (]
0057 1635 0083 0088 0575 3010 3010 1223 0026 0031 1619 0057

ONDAY-FRIDAY

5:32 | 5:36 | 5:43 | 5:46 | 5:50 | 5:55 | 6:01 | 6:04 | 6:09 | 6:12 | 6:18 | 6:24
6:02 | 6:08 | 6:16 | 6:20 [ 6:24 | 6:30 | 6:36 | 6:39 | 6:44 | 6:47 | 6:53 | 6:59
6:32 | 6:38 | 6:46 | 6:50 [ 6:54 | 7:00 | 7:06 | 7:09 | 7:14 | 7:17 | 7:23 | 7:29
7.02 | 7:08 | 717 | 7:22 | 7:27 | 7:32 | 7:38 | 7:41 | 7:47 | 7:50 | 7:57 | 8:04
7:32 | 7:38 | 7:47 | 7:52 | 7:57 | 8:02 | 8:08 | 8:11 | 8:17 | 8:20 | 8:27 | 8:34
8:02 | 8:08 | 8:17 | 8:22 | 8:27 | 8:32 | 8:38 | 8:41 | 8:47 | 8:50 | 8:57 | 9:04
8:32 | 8:38 | 8:47 | 8:52 | 8:57 | 9:02 | 9:08 | 911 | 917 | 9:20 | 9:27 | 9:34
9:02 | 9:08 | 9:16 | 9:20 | 9:256 | 9:30 | 9:36 | 9:39 | 9:45 | 9:48 | 9:55 [10:02
9:32 | 9:38 | 9:46 | 9:50 [ 9:55 [10:00 | 10:06 | 10:09 | 10:15 | 10:18 | 10:25 | 10:32
10:02 | 10:08 [ 10:16 | 10:20 [10:25 [ 10:30 | 10:36 | 10:39 | 10:45 | 10:48 | 10:55 | 11:02
10:32 | 10:38 | 10:46 | 10:50 | 10:55 | 11:00 | 11:06 | 11:09 [ 11:15 | 11:18 | 11:25 | 11:32
11:02 | 11:08 | 11:16 | 11:20 | 11:25 | 11:30 | 11:36 | 11:39 | 11:45 | 11:48 | 11:55 | 12:02
11:32 | 11:38 | 11:46 | 11:50 | 11:55 (12:00 | 12:06 | 12:09 | 12:15 | 12:18 | 12:25 | 12:32
12:02 | 12:08 | 12:16 | 12:20 | 12:25 | 12:30 | 12:36 | 12:39 | 12:45 | 12:48 | 12:55 | 1:02
12:32 | 12:38 | 12:46 | 12:50 (12:55 | 1:00 | 1:06 | 1:09 | 1:15 | 1:18 | 1:25 | 1:32
1:02 | 1:08 | 1:16 | 1:20 | 1:25 | 1:30 | 1:36 | 1:39 | 1:45 | 1:48 | 1:55 | 2:02
1:32 | 1:38 | 1:46 | 1:50 | 1:55 | 2:00 | 2:06 | 2:09 | 2:15 | 2:18 | 2:25 | 2:32
1:56 | 2:02 | 2:10 | 2:14 | 2:19 | 2:24 | 2:33 | 2:37 | 2:44 | 2:48 | 2:56 | 3:04
2:28 | 2:34 | 2:43 | 2:48 | 2:53 | 2:59 | 3:03 | 3:07 | 3:14 | 3:18 | 3:26 | 3:34
2:58 | 3:04 | 3:13 | 3:18 | 3:23 | 3:29 | 3:33 | 3:37 | 3:44 | 3:48 | 3:56 | 4:04
3:28 | 3:34 | 3:43 | 3:48 | 3:53 | 3:59 | 4:03 | 4:07 | 4:14 | 4:18 | 4:26 | 4:34
3:58 | 4:04 | 4:13 | 4:18 | 4:23 | 4:29 | 4:33 | 4:37 | 4:44 | 4:48 | 4:56 | 5:04
4:28 | 4:34 | 4:43 | 4:48 | 4:53 | 4:59 | 5:03 | 5:07 | 5:14 | 5:18 | 5:26 | 5:34
4:58 | 5:04 | 5:13 | 5:18 | 5:23 | 5:29 | 5:33 | 5:37 | 5:44 | 5:48 | 5:56 | 6:04
5:28 | 5:34 | 5:43 | 5:48 | 5:53 | 5:59 | 6:33 | 6:36 | 6:42 | 6:45 | 6:52 | 6:59
5:58 | 6:04 | 6:13 | 6:18 | 6:23 | 6:29 | 7:28 | 7:31 | 7:37 | 7:40 | 7:47 | 7:54
6:54 | 7:00 | 7:09 | 7:12 | 7:16 | 7:21 | 8:30 | 8:33 | 8:38 | 8:41 | 8:47 | 8:52
7:58 | 8:03 | 8:09 | 8:12 | 8:16 | 8:21 | 9:28 | 9:31 | 9:35 | 9:38 | 9:44 | 9:49
8:56 | 9:01 | 9:07 | 9:10 | 9:14 | 9:19 - - - - - -
9:53 | 9:58 |10:04 | 10:07 | 10:11 | 10:16 - - - - - -

SATURDAY & SUNDAY
753 | 7.57 | 803 | 8:06 | 8:09 | 814 | 822 | 826 | 8:31 | 8:34 | 8:41 | 8:47
853 | 857 [ 9:03 | 9:06 [ 9:09 | 9:14 | 9:22 | 9:26 | 9:31 | 9:34 | 9:41 | 9:47
9:53 | 9:58 |10:04 [10:07 | 10:11 [10:16 | 10:22 [ 10:26 | 10:31 | 10:34 | 10:41 | 10:47
10:53 [ 10:59 | 11:06 | 11:09 | 11:13 [ 11:18 | 11:22 | 11:26 | 11:31 | 11:34 | 11:41 | 11:47
11:53 | 11:59 | 12:06 | 12:09 | 12:13 | 12:18 | 12:22 | 12:26 | 12:31 | 12:34 | 12:41 | 12:47
12:53 | 12:59 | 1:06 | 1:09 | 1:13 | 1:18 | 1:22 | 1:26 | 1:31 | 1:34 | 1:41 | 1:47
1:53 | 1:59 | 2:06 | 2:09 | 2:13 | 2:18 | 2:22 | 2:26 | 2:31 | 2:34 | 2:41 | 2:47
2:53 | 2:59 | 3:06 | 3:09 | 3:13 | 3:18 | 3:22 | 3:26 | 3:32 | 3:35 | 3:42 | 3:49
3:53 | 3:59 | 4:06 | 4:09 | 4:13 | 4:18 | 4:22 | 4:26 | 4:32 | 4:35 | 4:42 | 4:49
4:53 | 4:59 | 5:06 | 5:09 | 5:13 | 5:18 | 5:22 | 5:26 | 5:32 | 5:35 | 5:42 | 5:49
5:53 | 5:59 | 6:06 | 6:09 | 6:13 | 6:18 | 6:22 | 6:26 | 6:32 | 6:35 | 6:41 | 6:46
6:53 | 6:59 | 7:06 | 7:09 | 7:13 | 7:18 | 7:22 | 7:26 | 7:32 | 7:35 | 7:41 | 7:46

P.M. times are represented in bold italic




Route 85 travels between City Hall, the Anchorage Museum, and the Dimond Transit
Center via Wisconsin St, 36th Ave, the Loussac Library, and the Old Seward Highway.

()]
(o))
©
| &9 Downtown C St & 7th:
o & City Hall: 0, 40
= 10, 20, 30, 40 , , 25,35 | 6thiAve
o 25,35 (A =
11,41, 92 @ = ﬂ
c Koth Ave & s
<L S Ely
4 + bl
wvi v [G)
whd °h ZEE g
8 3 o Coop. = 8
; - o S 15th Ave
. 9
©
L 4 4
(%] w
g ‘f;f U <
S Fireweed [n
S okl
Northern Lights Blvd 10
-c ig \ . o
6 ! @ Benson Blvg ) '
&
§
& gﬂ‘ .
c &S 36th Ave
g [E| F
g 3| 35 et
- = oussac =
= o % Library 2
© = ©
Il o S
o < e © 25 Tudor Rd
C
(D) s
40 >
2
Z
st. Elias <
Specialty Hospital = =
z
({/‘ Int'l Airport|Rd x %
e} X
A« S B 3
\f — :
M Polaris
[ -
ah
LEG EN D Rilke Schule
? Charter
—] 65 = Transfer available - route listed in blue [ *
el
©
O = Transfer available at transit center or to a z
high-frequency route (bus arrives every g
15 minutes at peak weekday hours) o ’ ‘
= Time points . - —
N m Dimagnd Transit
Center:
& 35, 55, 65
O
Dimond(Blvd

& N
| A |




ROUTE 85+« OUTBOUND (Green Zone)] ROUTE 85+ INBOUND

City Hall - Dimond Transit Center Dimond Transit Center — City Hall
S o3
zf ¥ = =
= = o3 o3 n ) o3 o3 o3 2
= =) o o = < o o o
~ 5 3 3| ® © o ° 3 3 -
o3 g | 3£ c c H = = & c c 3 o o3
= - £o k=R [ o3 @ 2 - s 2 o [ k=X =
(] [ ow = C > _ = ° s e = ° > > = c c ©
T | g |2e|Es|Ze|[52|as5| 68| s2| b5 | 5| 2e| €8 | @ T
z|# |32|22 (55|55 | =8| 65| 5| =8 |55 |88 |2<| 5| 2
o O |2E | | S|l |02 | ol 8o | OF | 8a | 8 | »3 m o
(Al D] H | H (Al
1450 | 0003 | 1176 | 0229 | 1208 | 0971 | 0974 | 0057 0057 1056 0098 1121 1138 1154 1450

MONDAY-FRIDAY

6:07 | 6:09 | 6:17 [6:25 |6:32 |1 6:37 |6:42 [6:49 § 5:58 | 6:13 | 6:18 | 6:23 | 6:29 | 6:34 | 6:43
7:07 | 7:09 |7:17 [7:25 | 7:32 |7:37 | 7:42 | 7:49 ) 6:58 | 7:13 | 7:18 | 7:23 | 7:29 | 7:34 | 7:43
8:07 | 8:09 [8:17 [8:25 18:32 [8:37 | 8:42 [8:49 ) 7:58 | 8:13 | 8:18 | 8:23 | 8:29 | 8:34 | 8:43
9:07 19:09 | 9:17 [9:25 [9:32 19:37 | 9:42 [9:49 § 8:58 | 9:13 | 9:18 | 9:23 | 9:29 | 9:34 | 9:43
10:07(10:09110:1710:25(10:32|10:37(10:42|10:49§ 9:58 |110:13|10:18 [ 10:23 [ 10:29 [ 10:34 [ 10:43
11:07|111:09(11:17 [11:25]11:32 11:37 |11:42 (11:494 10:58 [ 11:13 [ 11:18 | 11:23 | 11:29 | 11:34 | 11:43
12:07(12:09|12:17112:25(12:321|12:37(12:42|12:49) 11:58 | 12:13 | 12:18(12:23 (12:29 | 12:34 | 12:43
1:07 | 1:09 | 1:17 |1 1:25 (1:32 | 1:37 | 1:42 | 1:49 § 12:57 | 1:12 | 1:17 | 1:22 | 1:28 | 1:33 | 1:42
2:07 | 2:09 | 2:17 | 2:25 |1 2:32 (2:37 | 2:42 | 2:49 ) 1:58 | 2:13 | 2:18 | 2:23 | 2:29 | 2:34 | 2:43
3:07 (3:09 | 3:17 | 3:24 | 3:31 | 3:36 | 3:40 | 3:53 | 2:58 | 3:13 | 3:18 | 3:23 | 3:29 | 3:34 | 3:43
4:07 | 4:09 | 4:17 | 4:24 (4:31 | 4:36 (4:40 | 4:53 | 3:58 | 4:13 | 4:17 | 4:22 | 4:29 | 4:34 | 4:43
5:07 | 5:09 | 5:17 | 5:24 | 5:31 | 5:36 | 5:40 | 5:53 | 4:58 | 5:13 | 5:17 | 5:22 | 5:29 | 5:34 | 5:43
6:07 | 6:09 | 6:17 [ 6:24 |1 6:30 [ 6:34 | 6:38 | 6:49) 5:58 | 6:13 | 6:17 | 6:22 | 6:29 | 6:34 | 6:43
7:07 (7:09 |7:17 | 7:24 | 7:30 | 7:34 | 7:38 | 7:49 ) 6:58 | 7:12 | 7:16 | 7:20 | 7:27 | 7:32 | 7:41
8:07 | 8:09 | 8:17 (8:24 [ 8:30 |1 8:34 |1 8:38 | 8:49 7:58 | 8:12 | 8:16 | 8:20 | 8:27 | 8:32 | 8:41
9:07 1 9:09 | 9:17 [ 9:24 |1 9:30 [ 9:34 1 9:38 | 9:49 ) 8:58 | 9:12 | 9:16 | 9:20 | 9:27 | 9:32 | 9:41
10:07(10:09|10:17110:24(10:30)|10:34(10:38|10:49} 9:58 | 10:12|10:16 | 10:20(10:27 | 10:32 | 10:41
11:07(11:09(11:17(11:24)|11:30(11:34|11:38|11:49) 10:58 | 11:12 | 11:16 | 11:20 | 11:27 | 11:32 | 11:41

8:00 | 8:02 [8:10 [8:18 | 8:25 [8:30 | 8:35 [8:42 ] 7:50 | 8:05 | 8:10 | 8:15 | 8:21 | 8:26 | 8:35
9:00 [9:02 [9:10 [9:18 [9:25 [9:30 | 9:35 | 9:42 § 8:50 [ 9:05 | 9:10 | 9:15 | 9:21 | 9:26 | 9:35
10:00(10:02]10:10]10:1810:25]10:30(10:35|10:42 9:48 | 10:03| 10:08  10:13 | 10:19( 10:24 | 10:33
11:00|11:02(11:10 (11:18]11:25(11:30|11:35(11:42§ 10:50 | 11:05 | 11:10| 11:15] 11:21 | 11:26 | 11:35
12:00112:02(12:10112:18(12:25(12:30(12:35(12:42] 11:50 | 12:05| 12:10| 12:15| 12:21(12:26 | 12:35
1:00 |1 1:02 | 1:10 | 1:18 | 1:25 | 1:30 | 1:35 | 1:42 | 12:50| 1:05 | 1:10 | 1:15 | 1:21 | 1:26 | 1:35
2:00 (2:02]12:10 | 2:18 | 2:25 | 2:30 | 2:35 | 2:42 1:50 | 2:05 | 2:10 | 2:15 | 2:21 | 2:26 | 2:35
3:00 | 3:02]3:10 | 3:18 | 3:25 | 3:30 | 3:35 | 3:42 2:50 | 3:05 | 3:10 | 3:15 | 3:21 | 3:26 | 3:35
4:00 | 4:02 | 4:10 | 4:17 | 4:24 | 4:29 | 4:33 | 4:46 | 3:50 | 4:05 | 4:09 | 4:14 | 4:21 | 4:26 | 4:35
5:00 | 5:02 |5:10 | 5:17 | 5:24 | 5:29 | 5:33 | 5:46 | 4:50 | 5:05 | 5:09 | 5:14 | 5:21 | 5:26 | 5:35
6:00|6:02 (6:10 | 6:17 |1 6:24 | 6:29 | 6:33 | 6:46 ] 5:50 | 6:05 | 6:09 | 6:14 | 6:21 | 6:26 | 6:35
7:00 (7:02|7:10 (7:17 | 7:23 | 7:27 | 7:31 | 7:42 6:50 | 7:04 | 7:08 | 7:12 | 7:19 | 7:24 | 7:33

P.M. times are represented in bold italic



Eagle River

Route 92 is a commuter express route that stops at City Hall and the Eagle River Transit
Center via the Glenn Highway.

A
E = Time points
Downtown
& City Hall:
10, 20, 30, 40
25, 35, 85
11,41
A
B T
|| || E 2
c
A % | @ o - g
O < | Merrill Field E o S
= 2 E
V Debarr Rd ]

ROUTE 92-OUTBOUND (Green Zone)
City Hall - Eagle River Transit Center

LEGEND

65 = Transfer available - route listed in blue

O = Transit Center / Hub

Z

ROUTE 92-INBOUND
Eagle River Transit Center - City Hall

Eagle River

Transit Center
Business

Blvd

s
&
=}

QA A RW
QWOON

SUAWD

o
(=3
o
N

SUAWLD

R T g o
SN ®

~
w
]

6:41
3:52
4:24
5:28
6:21

S S

(] '9 '9' []

> g3 g3 >
= [ =0 =0 0] -
© § 82 X o X gg Y
z ® £°0 ea N =0 <

(2]

2 S 52 gs &8 52 2
(&) = m S w - w- mE (&)
D] D] A

w
a
©
s

6:08
7:01
7:31
4:45
5:15
7:00

S
Q
=}

T H
o
r4
=)
>
T
2
>

= B

6:19

~
RN
w

7:43
4:57
5:27
7:11

P.M. times are represented in bold italic




AnchorRIDES Service Area

ffective Date: September 20, 2021

JOINT BASE ELMENDORF-RICHARDSON

8y :
7 gz Parsons Ave
o~ " CaTn
kS or

Debarr Rd
m—

15th Ave

0 & ¥ Chanshtnu
o ® WESTCHESTER 2 Muldoon Park
e g

— -~ oI cHever =

an §

E

P A $

) v E

s Fireweed Ly

Semre [
;

Tiishla Park

C St
— —

Ingra st
t st

Baxter Rd

Northern Lights Bivd
G00SE LAKE

o Armold . Muldoon
Benson Bivd Pk

-
[
i
H
i Balt Seppala
Lt Fork

@
g § 36th Ave Tj § aneaos 36t Ave
£ E i
f Y ’ :
! Tudor Rd ]
. SPENARD/HOOD LAKE f @
{ 3 3 ot A
z, S 3 B oof Mt e kg 2 /
£ o
i 5 b 5
|} E | 4 £
kY R | 9
\ Internatigrial AP 2
4 ]
4 o
K g o’
\ 2 -
3 d (85
- S Dowling Rd
CoNNERS LaKE 3
e
=
E \
| |
Raspberry Rd g
‘ i
3 (35 :
3 g ForNorth
Kincaid Rd o 5 E76th Ave Lore Rd
SAND LaKE 2
i Takw take -
2 3 (Abbarr L‘m"; ”
5 aRcH LAKE Dimond Blvd i
2
88th Ave
| @ b B Abbott Rd
5 2 £
- 3
5 < B
i 3
e 3 H
s
W 100th Ave \.‘5‘ £ 100th Ave 2 s
ammaan z r
. 5 .
sesasses g .‘\‘M..“« F
‘South Anchorage Park Ruth Arcand Park

a1
(91) st
O'Malley Rd 20 @

South Ancharage.

Forsythe Park.
W Klatt Rd Tanglewood Park

0Old Seward Hwy

Tumagain Refuge Ph
¢ Bob and Arene Cross Park

—~ Timbertane Park

—— Huffman Park

AnchorRIDES SERVICE AREA

e Armoun R

Rabbit reek |
park
Zones = |
Fososa ' Disclaimer: 2 Griffn Park
i1 CoreService Area | There may be locations (=2
within the service area e
Premium Zone that cannont be served due O/.
to terrain. 7l

PEOPLE MOVER FIXED BUS ROUTES

Frequent Routes Commuter Routes
15 min peak frequency Rush hour service only

. ( 7\) Huffman *

* OTyemted with 22-foot buses
Eagle River

Standard Routes . d

15 - 60 min peak frequency Neighborhood A

. (15-30 min) Routes

30 or 60 min peak frequency

. 30 min) D 30 min) *

N\
* Operated with 22-foot buses

@ - () wominy

0 05 1 Miles
B ——

www.AnchorRIDES.org 907.343.6543



Public Transit Advisory Board (PTAB)
MEETING MINUTES
June 10, 2021, 5:30-7:00 p.m.
http://bit.ly/PTAB-June-2021
CALL TO ORDER

Ms. Sarah Preskitt called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.
ROLL CALL

PTAB Present Citizens Present

Jennifer Ham One unique login was recorded for this meeting.
Peter Hill

Doug Miller

Genevieve Mina

Ric Nelson

Sarah Preskitt

Brandon Roulet

Leslie Vines

PTAB Absent
Chelsea Ward-Waller

After the roll call, a quorum was present.
APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
Ms. Chelsea Ward-Waller moved to approve the June 10, 2021 agenda,
Mr. Brandon Roulet seconded,
And the motion passed without objection.
PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT ANNOUNCEMENT
Ms. Sarah Preskitt read the public involvement announcement.
ACTION/INFORMATION ITEMS
a) Minutes of the May 13, 2021 Meeting (Action Item)
Mr. Brandon Roulet moved to approve the minutes of the May 13, 2021 meeting,
Mr. Doug Miller seconded,

And the motion passed without objection.



b)

Director’s Update (Information Item)
Information was provided by Ms. Jamie Acton.

PTAB Core Ideology and Annual Goals (Action Item)

Ms. Genevieve Mina moved to approve the Core Purpose and Core Values with the
understanding that a work session in the summer will take place to prioritize the order
and content of the short-term and annual goals.

Mr. Doug Miller abstained,

And the motion passed without objection.

Ridership Update (Information Item)

Information was provided by Mr. Nicholas Abugel, Mr. Paris Butler, and Mr. Bart
Rudolph.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

No public comments were received for this meeting.

MEMBER COMMENTS

Genevieve Mina — Welcomed the new Board members and stated that she was happy
to have a full Board. She is looking forward to the upcoming work session and to riding

the bus more this summer.

Peter Hill — Said that he is very excited about Route 85 and its service to the Loussac
Library.

Doug Miller — Said that he is happy to have a full Board and with the progress on the
Core Purpose. He is also very excited about Route 85.

Brandon Roulet — Welcomed the new Board members and said that he was happy
about the progress made during today’s meeting.

Ric Nelson — Said that he was glad to be appointed to the Board, is excited to do some
work, and looks forward to what will happen next.

Leslie Vines — Said that she is very excited to be part of and looks forward to
participating on the Board.

Sarah Preskitt — Welcomed the new Board members and said that she is extremely
excited about Route 85 and its service to the Loussac Library.

Jennifer Ham — Welcomed the new Board members.



8. ADJOURNMENT
Mr. Peter Hill moved to adjourn the PTAB meeting of June 10, 2021,
Ms. Jennifer Ham seconded,
And the motion passed without objection.

The next PTAB meeting will be a work session held on July 8, 2021, 5:30-7:00 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,
Nicholas Abugel, Transit Planning Technician

For details of the Board discussion, please refer to the recording of this meeting on the Municipal
Website at http://www.muni.org/Departments/transit/Pages/PublicTransitAdvisoryBoard.aspx



Public Transit Advisory Board (PTAB)
MEETING MINUTES (Special Meeting)
August 12, 2021, 5:30-7:00 p.m.
http://bit.ly/PTAB-August-2021
CALL TO ORDER

Ms. Sarah Preskitt called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.
ROLL CALL

PTAB Present Citizens Present

Jennifer Ham Zero unique logins were recorded for this meeting.
Peter Hill

Doug Miller

Ric Nelson

Sarah Preskitt

Brandon Roulet

Leslie Vines

Chelsea Ward-Waller

PTAB Absent
Genevieve Mina

After the roll call, a quorum was present.
APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

Ms. Chelsea Ward-Waller moved to approve the June 10, 2021 agenda, while also adding
item C (Advocacy for Pedestrian Safety),

Mr. Peter Hill seconded,

And the motion passed without objection.

PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT ANNOUNCEMENT

Ms. Sarah Preskitt read the public involvement announcement.
ACTION/INFORMATION ITEMS

a) Public Transportation Department — Federal Transit Administration (FTA) Grant
Application; Resolution (Action Item)

Ms. Sarah Preskitt moved to approve the Public Transportation Department — FTA
Grant Application,



Mr. Doug Miller noted a correction in the heading of the document (Amendment),
And the motion passed as amended without objection.
b) PTAB Core Ideology and Annual Goals (Information Item)

Conversation occurred between Board members, and information was provided by Mr.
Bart Rudolph and Ms. Jamie Action.

6. PUBLIC COMMENTS
No public comments were received for this meeting.
7. MEMBER COMMENTS
Doug Miller — Said the Board should consider meeting 12 months out of the year.

Peter Hill — Agreed with Mr. Miller that the Board should meet 12 months out of the
year.

Chelsea Ward-Waller — Said that she is excited about all the current projects and the
upcoming Service Change.

Jennifer Ham — Said she is excited about the Muldoon Road project.

Ric Nelson — Said that he is wondering what the Board is working on and would like an
orientation of the Board’s activities to have a better idea about how to participate.

Leslie Vines — Said that she is very excited to take part in the Board.
Sarah Preskitt — Said that she has been brainstorming orientation ideas and would like
to make a plan in the next two months. She also thanked Chelsea Ward-Waller for
raising a new topic for the Board to discuss.
8. ADJOURNMENT
Mr. Ric Nelson moved to adjourn the PTAB meeting of August 12, 2021,
Ms. Chelsea Ward-Waller seconded,
And the motion passed without objection.
The next PTAB meeting will be held on September 9, 2021, 5:30-7:00 p.m.
Respectfully submitted,

Nicholas Abugel, Transit Planning Technician

For details of the Board discussion, please refer to the recording of this meeting on the Municipal
Website at http://www.muni.org/Departments/transit/Pages/PublicTransitAdvisoryBoard.aspx



Municipality of Anchorage
Public Transit Advisory Board Resolution #2021-03

A RESOLUTION OF THE ANCHORAGE PUBLIC TRANSIT ADVISORY BOARD SUPPORTING FULL FUNDING
FOR THE PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT FOR 2022.

WHEREAS, the Public Transit Advisory Board (Board) was established to advise the Assembly and the
Mayor on matters related to public transportation, and

WHEREAS, the Board is charged with making recommendations to the Assembly and Mayor on
municipal policy with respect to budget review, capital improvement programs and funding of the
public owned and operated transit system, and

WHEREAS, high frequency transit routes provide an incentive to housing and commercial development
and infill development over the long term, and

WHEREAS, the new route 85 will be implemented on September 20, 2021 using a federal grant for
service expansion and a reduction in the Public Transportation Department’s operating budget would
jeopardize the use of that grant and the provision of service, and

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Public Transportation Advisory Board strongly
recommends the Assembly and the Mayor continue to support the Public Transportation Department’s
2022 budget which contains no changes or increases from the current (2021) operating budget, and
not reduce the amount allocated during the quarterly budget revision process.

PASSED AND APPROVED by the Anchorage Public Transit Advisory Board
this 9th day of September 2021.

Sarah Preskitt
Chair



	Service Change Packet FINAL UPDATED 20210823.pdf
	20210701 Packet Cover FINAL
	20210701 Service Change Matrix FINAL
	Sheet1

	20210701 Summary of Service Changes FINAL
	20210701 Route Numbers FINAL
	Route Numbers

	Maps and Timetables
	AnchorRIDES Map
	20210823 Service Change Matrix FINAL.pdf
	Sheet1





